NEWS

3636 Klindt Drive, The Dalles, OR 97058 Phone: 541.298.4148
Contact: Andrea Klaas www.portofthedalles.com
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Date: March 13, 2020

Contact: Andrea Klaas

Port of The Dalles Commission to Hold Meeting

The Port of The Dalles Board will hold a regular Board of Commissioners Meeting on
Wednesday, March 18, 2020 at 7:00 p.m., at the Port Administration Office, 3636 Klindt
Drive, The Dalles, Oregon. The Port Commissioners and Staff will dine at Bargeway Pub
prior to the meeting.

The main topics addressed in the meeting will be:
» Budget Resolution No. 20-001 Supplemental Budget
» Budget Resolution No. 20-002 Budget Transfers
» Executive Session: Property Discussion
» General Port Business

» Staff & Committee Reports

d PORTOF

1/81



d PORTOF

Dedicated to supporting the creation, retention, expansion and recruitment
of businesses and jobs that will enhance the economy of the Port District.

March 18, 2020 Meeting Agenda - Port Office

A. ROLL CALL
Present:
Absent:

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
C. AGENDA CORRECTIONS or ADDITIONS

D. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING: SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET
» To discuss the proposed supplemental budget with interested persons

E. VISITOR BUSINESS (For items not already on the agenda — 10 minutes)
1. Yvonne Pepin-Wakefield: Beach Clean-up Request (brush/bramble)
2. Jon Chavers & Kate Pooler: The Dalles Riverfront Dog Park Proposal

F. PORT CALENDAR/MEETINGS/EVENTS
» April 10, 2020 - Columbia Gorge Regional Airport Tour
April 15, 2020 - 2021 Planning Work Session
April 15, 2020 - Port Commission Meeting
May 13, 2020 - Port Commission Meeting
May 14, 2020 - Budget Committee Meeting

YV V V VY

G. CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING: SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET

H. EXECUTIVE SESSION (as allowed by ORS 192.660 (2) (2) (f) (h). This will include
discussion of real property transactions, legal rights and duties of a public body with re-
gard to current litigation and privileged legal communication. Media representatives are
instructed not to report or disclose matters discussed in executive session.

I. ACTION REQUIRED FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION
H-1:

d PORTOF 1HE DAL L

2/81



J. ACTION ITEMS:

1.

S = Lo B2

Approve February 12, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes

Approve January 2020 Financial Reports

Approve February 2020 Financial Reports

Approve & Adopt Resolution No. 20-001 Supplemental Budget
Approve & Adopt Resolution No. 20-002 Budget Transfers

K. DISCUSSION ITEMS:

1.
2.

COT, Washington DC Community Outreach Program Recap
The Dalles Buildable Lands Inventory Update

L. REPORTS

1.
2

Staff Report

Committee Reports

» Community Outreach Team: Commissioner Weast/Executive Director
Klaas

Wasco County Economic Development: Commissioner Courtney
Urban Renewal: Commissioner Coburn

Dufur: Commissioner Wallace

Chamber of Commerce: Commissioner Griffith

YV V V¥V

M. EXECUTIVE SESSION (as allowed by ORS 192.660 (2) (2) () (h). This will include
discussion of real property transactions, legal rights and duties of a public body with re-
gard to current litigation and privileged legal communication. Media representatives are
instructed not to report or disclose matters discussed in executive session.

N. ACTION REQUIRED FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION

0. COMMISSION CALL

>

YV VYV V¥

d PORTOF il

Commissioner Weast
Commissioner Courtney
Commissioner Coburn
Commissioner Wallace
Commissioner Griffith

3/81



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Meeting Date: March 18, 2020

Subject: E-1.) VISITOR BUSINESS

1. Yvonne Pepin-Wakefield: Beach Clean-Up Request (brush/bramble)

d PORTOF |

4/81



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Meeting Date: March 18, 2020

Subject: E-2) VISITOR BUSINESS

2. Jon Chavers & Kate Pooler: The Dalles Riverfront Dog Park Proposal

d PORTOF 111

5/81



The Dalles Riverfront Dog Park

03.11.2020

Jon Chavers, Project Manager

Kate Pooler, Project Manager
The Dalles Riverfront Dog Park

6/81



Overview

Our vision is to create a welcoming atmosphere for our dog loving community and guests
of our town, The Dalles, OR. In the area that we are requesting to create a dog off leash
area (DOLA), we would have a large open area subdivided for all types of dogs and owners
to come and exercise while feeling part of the downtown area. Partnered with The Dalles
Main Street Program 501(c)3, we hope to achieve an inclusive downtown with local
businesses and community members.

Goals

1. Create and sustain a DOLA along the Riverside Trail in the downtown area of The
Dalles, OR.

2. Within the proposed property, 5 separate areas; large breed, small breed (under
30Ibs.), senior (7+ years), puppy (4-12 months), and an agility course. Rules and
Regulations posted at each area.

3. Dog owner amenities: benches, picnic tables, community board and possible
restrooms.

Specifications: Area

The area of our proposed park is along the current Riverfront Trail, between The Dalles
Ferry and The Dalles Marina. In public records it is documented as Tax Lot 1N 13E 100,
Account Number: 16436, Tax Payer: Port of The Dalles, Calculated Acres: 5.590, Assessed
Value Regular (AVR) $5,640, Market Portion BMAV + EAV (MAVMK) $5,809

Property Profile: Prepared For: Brian Lauterbach, Windermere Real Estate Columbia River
Gorge. Prepared by: Sheri Magill

e General Information;

o Property Address: 100 W 1st, THE DALLES, OR 97058
Alternate Property #: 01N13 EO3 00100 00
Property Description: SECTION 3 TOWNSHIP 1N 13E 00100 00
Property Category: Land &/or Buildings
Status: Active, Locally Assessed
Tax Code Area: 1211

0O O 0O ©

o]

7/81



-\

"
.

8
)

100 W 1st St

N,
Ameritle T

THIS MAP 1S FURNISHED AS AN
ACCOMMODATION STRICTLY FOR THE
PURPOSES OF GENERALLY LOCATING
THE LAND. IT DDES NOT REPRESENT A

SURVEY DF THE LAND OR IMPLY ANY
REPRESENTATIONS AB TO THE SIZE

AREA OR ANY OTHER FACTS RELATED TO
F_H-.‘:_ LAND SHOWN THEREOF

Please see Index for complete title work.

8/81



Current Area:

The proposed area is overgrown with local flora; blackberries, brush and branches from
numerous seasons of non-use. There is also man-made trash from passerby’s and the
highway in close proximity. This would have to be cleared and measured for accurate
estimates from local companies fencing and equipment. All estimates for material are

proximal since the exact footage for fencing and gates cannot be determined at this time.
All fields left blank were done so intentionally due to awaiting email quotes.

Milestones

e Phase 1:
e To gain access to the property to determine soil/water conditions, address
safety concerns for local flora (natural vs. invasive), determine wildlife usage,
plan and map materials needed for fencing.
¢ Create a work party to clear out litter, blackberry brambles and agreed upon
local flora with local volunteers.
¢ Create a service road to allow vehicle access to proposed property for
hauling materials needed for projects.
¢ Set up a habitat fence line to allow flux and flow of the river and protect
wildlife. There would be single gates to allow access for clean up complete
with posted signs “Habitat Restoration Please Keep Out”.
e Setup a"General” area for all dogs, later subdivided for an agility course.
o Double gates
o Sanitation stations (with bags and garbage cans)
o Welcome and Rules of the Park signs
e Depending on accessibility, possible porta potties.
e Open DOLA

9/81



Milestones (cont)

e Phase 2:
e Create “Small Dog” (under 30lbs.) area.
o Double gate
o Sanitation station (with bags and garbage can)
o Rules and Restrictions sign.

e Phase 3:

e Create “Senior Dog"” and "Puppy” areas.
o Double gates
o Sanitation station (with bags and garbage can)
o Rules and Restrictions signs.

e Phase 4:

e Create Agility Course area
o Isolate a portion of the “General” area
o Double gate
o Sanitation station (with bags and garbage can)
o Install agility course equipment

e Create seating for community members complete with benches, picnic

tables, garbage cans and a community board.

10/81



Financial

All estimates for material are proximal since the exact footage for fencing and gates cannot
be determined at this time. All fields left blank were done so intentionally due to awaiting

email guotes.
1 Year Plan: To complete Phase 1 and Phase 2: $9,278.13-$12,201.50

5 Year Plan: To complete Phase 3-Completion: $9,704.22-$18,547.89

e Phase 1: Basic Park
e Entrance:
o Welcome sign:
m N.O.F. Inc.: $866.00
®  Wildwood Playgrounds: $234.00%**
o Paved walk way: (883cuft (88.5sqft)) $221.25-$354.00
o Clearing brush/overgrowth: Community volunteers
e Habitat fence line w/4 gates (934 In ft): $4,189.43-$4,451.42
e 4 "Habitat Restoration: Please Keep Out” signs:
e Large area for all dogs (4500sqft): $1,626.57-$2,095.27
o Sanitation stations complete with bags: 2 for Large area
m DogWasteDepot: $229.99-$167.99*
m N.O.F. Inc.: $246.00-$318.00
= Wildwood Playgrounds: $332.00%*
m Dog-on-it-parks.com: $295.00**
o Garbage cans: 1 at Entrance
m DogWasteDepot: $119.99-$99.99*
®  Wildwood Playgrounds: $701.00*%*
m  Dog-on-it-parks.com: $685.00
® Home Depot: $61.78-$109.97
o Park Rule sign:
B
e Porta Potties:
o Columbia River Affordable Portables: $515.00 monthly
o Gogpsi.com: $$474.00 monthly

e Phase 2:
¢ Small dog (under 30Ibs.) area (2700sqft): $1,453.35-$1,887.81

o Sanitation stations complete with bags: 1 for Small area
s DogWasteDepot: $229.99-$167.99*
e N.OF. Inc.: $246.00-$318.00

11/81



®  Wildwood Playgrounds: $332.00**
®  Dog-on-it-parks.com: $295.00**

o Garbage cans: 1 additional
m DogWasteDepot: $119.99-$99.99*
= Wildwood Playgrounds: $701.00**
m Dog-on-it-parks.com: $685.00
m Home Depot: $61.78-$109.97

o Rules and weight restriction sign:

e Phase 3:
e Senior dog area (2700sqft): $1,453.35-$1,887.81

o Sanitation stations complete with bags: 1 Station
s DogWasteDepot: $229.99-$167.99*
m  N.O.F. Inc.: $246.00-$318.00
= Wildwood Playgrounds: $332.00**
m Dog-on-it-parks.com: $295.00**

o Garbage cans:
m DogWasteDepot: $119.99-$99.99%*
®  Wildwood Playgrounds: $701.00**
m Dog-on-it-parks.com: $685.00

o Age restrictions sign:

e Young/puppy area (2700sqft): $1,453.35-$1,887.81

o Sanitation stations complete with bags:
m  DogWasteDepot: $229.99-$167.99*%
® N.O.F.Inc.: $246.00-$318.00
®  Wildwood Playgrounds: $332.00**
m Dog-on-it-parks.com; $295.00**

o Garbage cans:
m DogWasteDepot: $119.99-$99.99*
®  Wildwood Playgrounds: $701.00**
m  Dog-on-it-parks.com: $685.00
m Home Depot: $61.78-$109.97

o Rule and age restrictions sign:

e Phase 4:
¢ Agility course w/double gates (1410sqft): $635.43-$665.27
o Sanitation stations complete with bags:
m  DogWasteDepot: $229.99-$167.99*
m  N.O.F. Inc.: $246.00-$318.00
®  Wildwood Playgrounds: $332.00**

12/81



m Dog-on-it-parks.com: $295.00**
o Garbage cans:
m DogWasteDepot: $119.99-$99.99*
m  Wildwood Playgrounds: $701.00%*
m Dog-on-it-parks.com: $685.00
m Home Depot: $61.78-$109.97
o Obstacles:
m  Wildwood Playgrounds: $3,299.00-$7,249.00**

e Owner Area:

o Benches:
s Dog-on-it-parks.com: $650.00*%*
® N.O.F Inc

e 6Ft $346.00-$372.00
e 8ft: $370.00-$396.00
o Picnic tables:
B N.O.F Inc
e 6ft: $599.00-$625.00
e 8ft: $632.00-$658.00
o Garbage cans:
e DogWasteDepot:$119-$99.99*
e Wildwood Playgrounds: $701.00%*
e Dog-on-it-parks.com: $685.00
e Home Depot: $61.78-$109.97
o Community Board:

(*) Bulk Savings Available

(**) Packages Available

13/81



Current Donations:

1. Josh Thompson - Wasco County Soil and Water Conservation District
a. $15,000.00

Fundraising:

We understand that the current donation(s) that we have will not be sufficient to sustain
our DOLA. With the assistance of The Dalles Main Street Program 501(c)3, we hope to
continue our fundraising with their assistance from local businesses, community outreach,
and other means to raise the funding. As previously stated under Milestones and Financial
subtitles; we are hoping for volunteers to do most of the labor for construction and
clearing out of the local flora. There are many people who have shown interest in assisting
the progress of our DOLA as well as Northern Wasco Parks and Recreation.

Insurance

Spending weeks dedicated to finding an insurance provider that would cover liability and
property for the DOLA, has proved to be a challenge. We have reached out to the major
corporations as well as local providers in The Dalles with some leads. As of current date we
are still awaiting to hear from most of them via email. We are continuing our due diligence
in finding coverage to protect ourselves and our community.

Environmental Impact

We have reached out to our local community college, Columbia Gorge Community College,
to see if their Environmental Science Department can assist us with an Environmental
Survey, ensuring the safety of our local wildlife residents on the riverfront. We are
currently awaiting their reply.

14/81



Resources:

Material estimates: https://www.consolidatedfenceinc.com/chain-link/cl-calculator/
https://www.yourfencestore.com/cl/clcostresult.asp

https://www.homedepot.com/

https://www.reevescc.com/asphalt-calculator/
https://www.greatdayimprovements.com/asphalt-vs-concrete-driveways.aspx

http://www.dogparkproduct.com/downloads/barkpark catalog.pdf

http://thestantonfoundation.org/?tok=1bf5e1cb6&redir=http%3A%2F%2Fthestantonfoundati
on.org%2Fcanine%2F

https.//oregonstateparks.org/index.cfm?do=v.page&id=79
https://www.animallaw.info/article/designing-model-dog-park-law
https://nationaloutdoorfurniture.com/search.html?qg=DP+PSA

Attached:

Windermere Real Estate Columbia River Gorge Title Work
Equipment spreadsheet for pricing

Home Depot spreadsheet for pricing

Cost breakdown for each phase

15/81



AmerlTltIe

Property Profile

Prepared For:
Brian Lauterbach
Windermere Real Estate Columbia River Gorge

Property Address:
100 W 1st St, The Dalles, OR 97058

Property Parcel Number:
01N13E03-100

Includes the following:

e Last Vesting Document
e Tax Information
e Plat Map

Prepared by:
Sheri Magill

Please email your customer service requests to thedalles@amerititle.com

Serving Gilliam, Sherman and Wasco Counties!

The following information is provided at no cost and is for informational purposes only. This report is based on a search of our tract
indexes of the county records. This is not a title or ownership report and no examination of the title to the property described has been made.
For this reason, the company assumes no liability for any errors or omissions contained herein.

16/81



Contract Dept. No.21724-H #440861 ™
UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

PORT OFTgﬁE DALLES
Bargain and Sale Deed .
Flled for Record Jan. 3, 1938 ot 4:11 P, M,

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESEPRESENTS, That UNION PACIFIC RAIﬁRGAD COMPANY, & corporation
orgenized under the lawsof the Stete of Utah in cm sideration of the sum of Two Thousand
Five Hundred Eighty Dollars ($2,5B0.00j to it peid by the PORT OF THE LALLES, a municipal
corporapion of the State of Oregon, has bargained and sold and by these presents does grant
bargein, sell and convey untc the said PORT OF THE DALLES, its successors end assigns, all
the following bounded and described real property situsted in the County of Wasco, State of
Oregen, to-wit:

Beginning_at ﬁhe southeast corner of Blpck Twenty-three (23), of Laughlin's Addition
to Dalles City, commenly known as The Dalles,; thence running in a northeasterly direction
and tracing the most easterly side of said Block 23 to the Northesst corner therecf; thence
in a northwesterly direction along the most northerly line of Blocks Twenty-three, Seventeer
and Sl xteen (23, 17 and 16) of said Laughlin's Addition, including the intersecting street
of Monroe,Medison and Jefferson, to tiemost easterly line of Block Seven (7) of seid
Laughlin's Addition; thence northeasterly on the most easterly line 6r sgld Block 7 to the
northeast corner thereof; thence northwesterly aslong the most northerly line of Blocks
Seven, Six and One (7,6 and 1) of seld Aéd_tion and including the intersecting streets of
Laughlin and Federal, to the north line of the Wm. C. Lguéhlin Donation -Lend Clalm; thence
east on sefd north line to a point One Hundred Forty Feet (140!') east of the southesst cor-
ner of Government Lot Two (2), Section Three, Township One North; Range Thirteen East of
the Willemette Meridien, (Sec, 3, T. 1 N, R 13 E.#.M.); thence south to the essterly line
of Taylor Street in Dallga City extendéd in a northeasterly direction; thence southwes-
terly along saild eéatsrly line of Taylor-Stﬁeet extended to an intersection with the most
aoutherly line of seid Block 23 of said Laughlin's Addition extended in a scutheasterly
direction; thence northwesterly along the sald most southerly line of sald Block 23 ex-
Esnded to the point of beglnning, being all situeted in Section Three, Township One North,
Range Thirteen East of the Willamette Meridian (Sec. 3, T. 1 N., R 13 E.W.M,) in Dalles
City, Wasco County, Orecon, containing approximetely 25,8 zcres within outer boundaries end
being a part of the Vm. C. Leughlin Tonation Claim, except the rights, if eny, of the Stete
of Oregon, 1ts grantees, lessees or assigns, inand to so much of seild premises, 1f any,
as lies below the ordinary high water mark of the Columbis River, subject to esny rights of
Dslles City in end to thet portion of Taylor Street as extended under Ordinance No. 404.

Together with all and singular the tenements, hereditaments and sppurtenances.there-
unte belonging or in any wise sppertaining and all right, title end interest in and to the
S8MS . )

This conveyasnce 1s made by Union Pacific Railroad Company and écceptad by the Port
of The Dalles as complete ﬁerforman:e by sald Union Pecific Railroad Company of 1ts ob-
ligations under and by virtue of sslg contrect between the seid parties deted April 10, 193
recorded June 24, 1936, in Volume H of Miscelleneous Recards of Wasco County, Oregon, at
page 24, and said Union Pacific Railroed Compeny in msking this conveyance reserves to it-
self a1l rights reserved by it in and by said contract dated April 10, 1936, reference to
which is hereby made. A

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the sbove described granted and sold piemiseé, subject to the re-

servation sforesaid, unto the seld PORT OF THE DALLES, its successors and assigna forever,

17/81 {



Page 1 of 3

C O uU

<- Back to Assessment and Taxatlon

511 Washington St, Suite 208

WAS c o The Dalles, OR 97058

541-506-2540

Help

Property Segrcl}_ > Search Results > Property Summary et

Home

Logoff Login

Property Account Summa

1/29/2020

ry

Account Number |16436|Property Address [NO

SITUS ADDRESS , NO SITUS CITY, OR 00000

General Information

Alternate Property # 0IN13 E03 00100 00
SECTION 3 TOWNSHIP IN RANGE 13E
Property Description QUARTER PRCL 100MapTax Lot: 01N13 E03

00100 00

Last Sale Price

Last Sale Date

Last Sale Excise Number

Property Category

Land &/or Buildings

Status Active, Host Other Property, Locally Assessed
Tax Code Area 121

Remarks

Tax Rate

Description Rate

Total Rate

Property Characteristics

Property Class Category

990: EX PORT/OTH VAC

Neighborhood

407. PORT OF THE DALLES

Acreage

3.010

Related Properties

https://public.co.wasco.or.us/Webtax/(S(x0t2utw3

(o -

T 1/29/2020

“tmgfg1komoj))/parcelinfo.aspx



Page 2 of 3

[13940 is TCA SPLIT CODE this property |

Property Values
Tax Tax Tax Tax| Tax

Value Type Year Year Year Year Year

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Assessed Value Regular (AVR) $5.640[ $5,640] $5,640[ $5,640, $5,640
Total Exemption Amount Regular (EAR) $5,640, $5,640] $5,640[ $5.640, $5,640
Taxable Value Regular (TVR)
MKLND + SAMKL (MKLTL) $5,640[ $5,640, $5,640, $5,640 $5,640
MKIMP + SAMKI (MKITL)
Real MKT Total (MKTTL) $5,640] $5,640| $5.640, $5,640, $5,640
Market Land (MKLND) $5,640| $5,640, $5,640, $5,640, $5,640
Display Only (M5SAV)
Market Improvement(MKIMP)
SA Por Only-Exc Val Not Incl (SAVL)
Market Portion BMAV + EAV (MAVMK) $5,809] $5,809] $5,809] $5,809 $5,809
Exception Base Value NEWCN+OEV (EBV)
Exception Assessed Value (EAV)

Parents

Parcel No. [Seg/Merge No. [Status|From Date[To Date|[Continued [Document Number
[No Parents Found

Children

Parcel No. [Seg/Merge No. [Status [From Date [To Date |Document Number
No Children Found

Active Exemptions

IOther Private

Events

Effective Date IEntry Date-Time Type [Remarks
No Events Found

[Tax Balance H

No Available Tax Charges Information for this Property at the Moment.

Instalilments Payable/Paid for Tax Year{Enter 4-digit Year, then Click-Here): 2019

Receipts
Date ]Receipt No. Charged Amount Due] Tenderedl Change]
No Receipts Found

https://public.co.wasco.or.us/Webtax/(S(x0t2utw3 qa;gi'tmgfg lkomoj))/parcelinfo.aspx 1/29/2020



Page 3 of 3

Sales History

Transfer|Receipt|Recording Sale|Excise |Deed|Transfer|Grantor|Grantee|Other
Date Date |Number |Amount/Number|Type |Type (Seller) |[(Buyer) |Parcels
No Sales History Found

Property Details

Living Area |Manf Year |Improvement

N Full Half
Sq Ft Struct Size |Built |Grade Stories/Bedrooms

Baths |Baths

Printable Version

Developed by Thomson Reuters.
©@2005-2017 All rights reserved.

Version 4.0.2.7

https://public.co.wasco.or.us/Webtax/(S(x0t2utw3 So781imefglkomoj))/parcelinfo.aspx 1/29/2020



Page 1 of 3

511 Washington St, Suite 208

WAS c o The Dalles, OR 97058

C O UN Y  541-506-2540

< Back to Assessment and Taxatlon Help Home Logoff Logm

Property Account Summary
1/29/2020

Account Number {13940 [Property Address |[100 W 1ST , THE DALLES, OR 97058

General Information

Alternate Property # 0IN13 E03 00100 00
SECTION 3 TOWNSHIP IN RANGE 13E

Property Description QUARTER PRCL 100MapTax Lot: 01N13 E03
00100 00

Last Sale Price

Last Sale Date

Last Sale Excise Number

Property Category Land &/or Buildings

Status Active, Locally Assessed

Tax Code Area 1211

Remarks

Tax Rate

Description Rate

Total Rate

Property Characteristics

Property Class Category 990: EX PORT/OTH VAC
Neighborhood 407: PORT OF THE DALLES
Acreage 5.590

Related Properties

https://public.co.wasco.or.us/ Webtax/(S(x0t2utw3 517s1tmefglkomoj))/parcelinfo.aspx 1/29/2020



Page 2 of 3

[TCA SPLIT CODE 16436 |

Property Values

Tax Tax Tax Tax Tax

Value Type ' Year Year Year] Year Year

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Assessed Value Regular (AVR) $10,460, $10,460{ $10,460 $10,460, $10,460
Total Exemption Amount Regular (EAR) $10,460| $10,460f $10,460[ $10,460| $10,460
Taxable Value Regular (TVR)
MKLND + SAMKL (MKLTL) $10,460| $10.460, $10,460, $10,460] $10,460
MKIMP + SAMKI (MKITL)
Real MKT Total (MKTTL) $10,460| $10,460( $10,460, $10,460| $10,460
Market Land (MKLND) $10,460| $10,460| $10.,460] $10.460{ $10,460
Display Only (M5SAV)
Market Improvement(MKIMP)
SA Por Only-Exc Val Not Incl (SAVL)
Market Portion BMAV + EAV (MAVMK) $10,774| $10,774| $10,774] $10,774{ $10,774
Exception Base Value NEWCN+QOEV (EBV)
Exception Assessed Value (EAV)

Parents

Parcel No. [Seg/Merge No. [Status|From Date [To Date|Continued [Document Number
No Parents Found

Children

Parcel No. [Seg/Merge No. [Status [From Date [To Date |Document Number
No Children Found

Active Exemptions

|Other Private —I

Events

Effective Date |Entry Date-Time |Type ]Remarks
No Events Found

Tax Balance

No Available Tax Charges Information for this Property at the Moment,

Installments Payable/Paid for Tax Year(Enter 4-digit Year, then Click-Here): {2019

Receipts
Date |Receipt No. |  Charged| Amount Due|  Tendered|  Change]
No Receipts Found

https://public.co.wasco.or.us/Webtax/(S(x0t2utw3 53741 tmgfglkomoj))/parcelinfo.aspx 1/29/2020



Page 3 of 3

Sales History

Transfer|Receipt|Recording SalelExcise |Deed|Transfer|Grantor|Grantee [Other
Date Date |[Number |AmountNumber|Type |[Type (Seller) |(Buyer) |Parcels
No Sales History Found

Property Details

Living Area |[Manf Year |Improvement . Full Half
Sq Ft Struct Size |Built |Grade StoriesBadroams Baths |Baths
Printable Version
Developed by Thomson Reuters.
@2005-2017 All rights reserved.
Version 4.0.2.7
https://public.co.wasco.or.us/Webtax/(S(x0t2utw3 5374, imefglkomoj))/parcelinfo.aspx 1/29/2020



| Cb‘% '
Vie
i
% 200
1.68AC
] \ ¥ - -
! “\_\, o R 4 RfVER
; i . -
: g B * --...,.“__ MEANDER
| SR 100 e e sommbaa
AN xf‘ it )
N e
21 0T 3 ¥ -
B 3
.t\ '0%
. - - S e -*L—-- - n-‘-:-— ----- e s
N - _5 PHOTO L‘!-N-E".——""-"_

RARSTE, |
\"h '-
{. ~. =L
’990 : e "'--.._H =
%, >

QX7 i

THIS MAP IS FURNISHED AS AN
ACCOMMODATION STRICTLY FOR THE
PURPOSES OF GENERALLY LOCATING
100 W 1st St THE LAND. IT DOES NOT REPRESENT A

A A 4 The Dalles, OR 97058 SURVEY OF THE LAND OR IMPLY ANY
m e rl I e REPRESENTATIONS AS TO THE SIZE.

AREA OR ANY OTHER FACTS RELATED TO
THE LAND SHOWN THEREOF

24/81



Previous Invoice: Play & Park Structures Sales 5/4/2016

Stock ID Description Quantity | Weight | Unit Price Amount
BARK-490 Pet Waste 8 360 273.00 2,184.00
Station
158-P6 6’ Heavy duty 6 1416 846.00 5,076.00
table
358H-P 3-seat 46” 1 224 941.00 941.00
square table
BARK-PR-32 32 GL Trash 6 462 676.00 4,056.00
receptacle w,
laser cut paw
prints and bones
TR-32-08 32 GL rolled flat | 6 42 105.00 630.00
top with A 8”
opening
PL-32 32 GL plastic 6 48 46.00 276.00
liner
BARK-440 Teeter Totter 1 100 959.00 959.00
BARK-410 Dog Walk 1 360 2,779.00 2,779.00
BARK-430 Hoop Jump LG |1 32 611.00 611.00
BARK-431 Hoop Jump SM | 1 32 315.00 315.00
BARK-470 Stepping Paws | 1 75 1,090.00 1,090.00
BARK-450 Rover Jump 1 75 851.00 851.00
Over
BARK-480 Leash Post 2 66 360.00 720.00
BARK-420 Paws Table 1 56 730.00 730.00
Total Wt: | 3348
SubTotal: 21,218.00
Est. Freight: 2,064.34
Total Amount: 23,282.34
DogWasteDepot.com
Free UPS Shipping every order
Hardware:
Stock ID Description Quantity | Unit Price
DEPOT-404-B Dog Waste Station w/Round Can and Tie- 1-4 229.99
Handle Bag System
5-9 219.99
10+ 167.99
DEPOT-405 Mini Dog Waste Station w/Tie-Handle Bag 1 127.99
System
DEPOT-030 Round Waste Can 1-4 119.99
5-9 109.99
10+ 99.99
DEPOT-008 All Aluminum Rust-Proof Sign 1-4 22.99
5-9 21.99

25/81




10+ 19.99
DEPOT-019/400/003 | Bag Dispensers w/o Bags 1-4 59.99
5-9 54.99
10+ 49.99
DEPOT-303/319/407 | Starter Bag Dispensers w/Bags 1-4 69.99
5-9 67.99
10+ 64.99
Bags:
Stock ID Description Quantity | Unit Price
DEPOT-001-10 Roll Bags - Case of 2,000* 1-4 45.99
(10 Rolls per case) 5-9 42.99
10+ 39.99
DEPOT-001-20 Roll Bags - Case of 4,000* 1-4 87.99
(20 Rolls per case) 5-9 82.99
10+ 78.99
DEPOT-001-30 Roll Bags - Case of 6,000* 1-4 132.99
(30 Rolls per case) 5-9 126.99
10+ 117.99
DEPOT-021 Trail Yellow Hi-Vis Header - Case of 2,000 1-4 69.99
5-9 59.99
10+ 55.50
DEPOT-020 Tie-Handle Bags - Case of 2,400 1-4 84.99
5-9 79.99
10+ 74.99
DEPOT-999 Easy-Tie Handle Bags - Case of 2,000 1-4 49.99
5-9 44,99
10-24 42.99
25+ 39.99
DEPOT-270-BLU Tie Handle Blue Baby Powder Scented 1-4 129.99
Bags
(Case of 4,200) 5-9 119.99
10+ 99.99
DEPOT-270-BLK Tie Handle Black Unscented 1-4 129.99
(Case of 4,200) 5-9 119.99
10+ 99.99
DEPOT-270-GRN Tie Handle Green Unscented 1-4 129.99
(Case of 4,200) 5-9 119.99
10+ 99.99

26/81




N.O.F. Inc.
888-663-4621

https://nationaloutdoorfurniture.com/

Stock ID Description Quantity | Unit Price Amount
WC UP6P 6ft. Portable Table 1 579.00
Surface Clamps +20.00 599.00
In-ground Mounts +46.00 625.00
WC UP8P 8ft. Portable Table 1 612.00
Surface Clamps +20.00 632.00
In-ground Mounts +46.00 658.00
WC ULB6WBP 6ft. Portable Bench 1 326.00
Surface Clamps +20.00 346.00
In-ground Mounts +46.00 372.00
WC ULBS8WBP 8ft. Portable Bench 1 350.00
Surface Clamps +20.00 370.00
In-ground Mounts +46.00 396.00
DP PSP Dogipot Polyethylene | 1 246.00
Pet Station
DP PSA Dogipot Aluminum Pet | 1 318.00
Station
DP BDA Dogipot Junior Bag 1 92.30
Dispensers -
Aluminum
US PBARK495 BarkPark Welcome 1 866.00
Sign - Inground Mount
DP DRB Dogipot Replacement | 1 14.20
Litter and Trash Bags
https://www.wildwoodplaygrounds.com/
503-288-5797
2127 NE 10th Portland OR 97212
Emailed Request for pricing.
Stock ID Description Quantity Unit Price
BARK-ITKT Intermediate Dog Course 7,249.00
Rover Jump Over (PBARK-450) | 1,030.00
Paws Table/Grooming Table (PBARK- | 884.00

27/81




420)

Doggie Crawl (PBARK-491)

1,128.00

Hoop Jump (TBARK-430)

742.00

Stepping Paws (5) (PBARK-470)

1,321.00

King of the Hill (PBARK-400)

2,900.00

BARK-DAKIT

Deluxe Site Amenities Kit

2,709.00

Waste Station w/two boxes of waste
bags
(PBARK-490)

332.00

Pooch Perch Bench (TBARK-954-S6)

Welcome Sign (PBARK0495)

234.00

Tidy Up Trash Receptacle (TBARK-PR-
32)

701.00

Leash Post (PBARK-480)

438.00

BARK-AKIT

Site Amenities Kit

1,863.00

Waste Station w/two boxes of waste
bags
(PBARK-490)

332.00

Tidy Up Trash Receptacle (TBARK-PR-
32)

701.00

Leash Post (PBARK-480)

438.00

Sit and Stay Bench (PBARK-940P-P6)

818.00

BARK-SMKIT

Small Dog Course

3,299.00

Paws Table/Grooming Table (PBARK-
420)

884.00

Doggie Crawl (PBARK-491)

1,128.00

Hoop Jump (TBARK-430)

742.00

Weave Posts (PBARK-460)

1,017.00

htips://www.dog-on-it-parks.com/

877-348-3647

Stock ID

Description

Quantity

Unit Price

Amount

1020

Absolute Basics Amenities
Package

2,057.00

Basic Dog Paw Bench (7202) | 1

650.00

32 Gal waste receptacle w/lid | 1
and liner (7501)

685.00

Complete Dog Waste Station | 1
(7408/7408S)

295.00

Pet Parking Post (6902) | 1

435.00

1021

Basics Plus Amenities Package

3,208.00

Basic Dog Paw Bench (7202) | 1

650.00

32 Gal waste receptacle w/lid | 1
and liner (7501)

685.00

28/81




Complete Dog Waste Station | 1 295.00
(7408/7408S)
Pet Parking Post (6902) | 1 435.00
Custom Dog Park Rules Sign | 1 814.00
(7230)
Fire Hydrant (7260) | 1 398.00
1016 Bronze Package 2,530.00
Double Hoop Jump (6522) | 1 790.00
Wait Table (6403-6404) | 1 529.00
Double Wall Jump (6602) | 1 370.00
Bow Wow Barrel (6703) | 1 975.00
Fire Hydrant (7260) | 1 398.00
1017 Silver Package 4,607.00
Adjustable Jump Bar (6521) | 1 848.00
Bow Wow Barrel (6703) | 1 975.00
Dog Walk Ramp (6402) | 1 1,942.00
Single Wall Jump (6601) | 1 295.00
Flexible Weave Pools (6516) | 1 790.00
Fire Hydrant (7260) | 1 398.00
R7002 HDPE Deluxe Bench 6’ 1 598.00
R7004 HDPE Elite Bench 6’ 1 874.00
7202 Dog Paw Bench 6’ 1 650.00
Porta-Potties
https://www.gogpsi.com/
Item Rental Service
Standard Unit 47.50/monthly/per unit 16.00/per cleaning
Handicap Unit 150.00/monthly 17.50/per cleaning

http://www.bishopsanitation.com/

Emailed for a quote

29/81




Home Depot

Raw Materials

Fencing
STOCK NAME DETAILS WEAVE |LENGTH | UNIT | PRICE
ID SIZE (in Feet)
(in
inches)

308303EB | Everbilt 14-gauge 5x100 1 62.98

galvanized steel

welded wire garden

fence
WB125- Fencer Wire | 12.5-gauge welded | 2x4 5x100 1 150.00
SRR wire fence
3083548 YARDGAR | 16-gauge vinyl 5x50 1 63.85

D galvanized welded

wire
WB14- Fencer Wire | 14-gauge welded 2x4 5x50 1 47.99
SastM2 wire fence
WB125- Fencer Wire | 12.5-gauge welded | 2x4 5x100 a 150.00
DA vz wire fence
WWw146084 | Acorn 14-gauge 5x100 1 265.29

International | galvanized welded

wire
WB14- Fencer Wire | 14-gauge welded 2x4 6x50 1 62.98
wX0Mas wire fence
WB125- Fencer Wire | 12.5-gauge welded | 2x4 6x100 1 199.99
BIOOmZs wire fence
YG72050241 | glIFENZ 14-gauge GRN 6x50 1 86.38
Al PVC-coated

welded wire
YG72050241 | glIFENZ 14-gauge BLK 6x50 1 92.55
ek PVC-coated

welded wire

30/81




Gates:

STOCK NAME DETAILS LENGTH (in | UNIT PRICE
ID inches)
328304A YARDGAR | Galvanized steel 38x72 1 79.00
D bent frame walk-
through chain link
fence gate
328303A | YARDGAR | Galvanized steel 38x60 1 93.92
D bent frame walk-
through chain link
fence gate
Hardware For 50ft (5ft tall) of Fencing: $166.43
STOCKID | NAME UNIT PRICE TOTAL
PRICE
See Above | Rolls of Fabric 1 See Above
Chart Chart
328913DPT Top Rail 1-3/8inx10ft.6 |5 13.86 69.30
in. 17-Gauge
Galvanized To
Rail
328944DPTS Terminal Post 2-3/8 in. x 2-3/8 0 20.73
in. x 8 ft. 16-
Gauge
Galvanized Metal
Fence Corner
Post
328923DPTS Line Post 1-5/8 in. x 1-5/8 4 18.65 74.60
in.x8ft. 16-
Gauge
Galvanized Steel
Fence Line Post
328556C Eye Top 1-5/8 in. Line Post | 4 2.38 9.52
Eye Top
328524C Tension Band 2-3/8 in. 0 172
Galvanized Steel
Tension Band
328528C Brace Band 2-3/8 in. 0 1.87
Galvanized Chain

31/81




Link Brace Band

328550C

Rail End

1-3/8 in. 0
Aluminum Rail
End

1.16

328558C

Post Cap

2-3/8 Aluminum 0
Chain Link Post

Cap

1.76

3501

5/16in. X 1-1/4in.

Carriage Bolt

Stainless Steel 0
Carriage Bolt
(5/16"-18 Coarse
Thread x 1-1/4"

Length)

12.00

189089

3/8in. X 2in.
Carriage Bolt

3/8in-16x2in. |0
Zinc Plated
Carriage Bolt
(25-Pack)

10.35

800260

3/8in. X 3in
Carriage Bolt

3/8in.-16 x 3 in. 0
Zinc Plated
Carriage Bolt (25-

Pack)

14.40

328554C

Tie Wire

1/2in. 11-Gauge | 45
Aluminum Chain
Link Fence Ties
(30-Pack)

6.51

13.01

328510DPT

Tension Bar

6 ft. Galvanized 0
Tension Bar

8.21

328532C

Frame hinge

1-3/8 in. x 5/8 in. 0
Radius
Galvanized Steel
Frame Hinge

2.36

328530C

Post Hinge

2-3/8 in. Chain 0
Link Post Hinge

5.23

328534C

Fork Latch

2-3/8 in. 0
Galvanized Fork
Latch

7.56

Hardware For 100ft (5ft tall) of Fencing: $353.91

STOCK ID

NAME

UNIT

PRICE

TOTAL
PRICE

32/81




See Above
Chart

Rolls of Fabric

See Above
Chart

328913DPT

Top Rail

1-3/8 in x 10
ft. 6in. 17-

Gauge
Galvanized

Top Rail

10

13.86

138.60

328944DPTS

Terminal Post

2-3/8.in. x 2-
3/8 in. x 8 ft.
16-Gauge
Galvanized
Metal Fence
Corner Post

20.73

328923DPTS

Line Post

1-5/8 in. x 1-
5/8in. x 8 ft.
16-Gauge
Galvanized
Steel Fence
Line Post

18.65

167.85

328556C

Eye Top

1-5/8 in. Line
Post Eve
Top

2.38

21.42

328524C

Tension Band

2-3/8 in.

Galvanized
Steel

1.72

328528C

Brace Band

2-3/8 in.
Galvanized
Chain Link
Brace Band

1.87

328550C

Rail End

1-3/8 in.
Aluminum
Rail End

1.16

328558C

Post Cap

2-3/8
Aluminum
Chain Link

Post Cap

1.76

3501

5/16in. X 1-1/4in.
Carriage Bolt

Stainless
Steel
Carriage Bolt
5/16"-18
Coarse
Thread x 1-

12.00

33/81




1/4" Length)

189089

3/8in. X 2in.
Carriage Bolt

3/8 in.-16 x
2in. Zinc
Plated
Carriage
Bolt (25-
Pack)

10.35

800260

3/8in. X 3in
Carriage Bolt

3/8in.-16 x 3
in. Zinc
Plated
Carriage Bolt
(25-Pack)

14.40

328554C

Tie Wire

1/2 in. 11-
Gauge
Aluminum
Chain Link
Fence Ties
(30-Pack)

95

6.51

26.04

328510DPT

Tension Bar

6 ft.
Galvanized
Tension Bar

8.21

328532C

Frame hinge

1-3/8 in. x
5/8 in.
Radius
Galvanized
Steel Frame

Hinge

2.36

328530C

Post Hinge

2-3/8 in.
Chain Link
Post Hinge

D.23

328534C

Fork Latch

2-3/8 in.
Galvanized
Fork Latch

7.56

Hardware For 50ft (5ft tall) of Fencing With Double Gates: $413.58

STOCKID

NAME

UNIT

TOTAL
PRICE

Rolls of Fabric

328913DPT

Top Rail

1-3/8inx 10 ft. 6

in. 17-Gauge

Galvanized Top

13.86

69.30

34/81




Rail

328944DPTS

Terminal Post

2-3/8 in. x 2-3/8
in. x 8 ft. 16-
Gauge
Galvanized Metal
Fence Corner
Post

20.73

62.19

328923DPTS

Line Post

1-5/8 in. x 1-5/8
in. x 8 ft. 16-
Gauge
Galvanized Steel
Fence Line Post

18.65

37.30

328556C

Eye Top

1-5/8 in. Line Post
Eve Top

2.38

4.76

328524C

Tension Band

2-3/8 in.
Galvanized Steel
Tension Band

32

1.2

27.52

328528C

Brace Band

2-3/8in.
Galvanized Chain
Link Brace Band

1.87

7.48

328550C

Rail End

1-3/8 in.
Aluminum Rail
End

1.16

9.28

328558C

Post Cap

2-3/8 Aluminum
Chain Link Post

Cap

1.76

5.28

3501

5/16in. X 1-1/4in.

Carriage Bolt

Stainless Steel
Carriage Bolt
(5/16"-18 Coarse
Thread x 1-1/4"

Length) (Box of
10)

40

12.00

48

189089

3/8in. X 2in.
Carriage Bolt

3/8in.-16 x 2 in.
Zinc Plated
Carriage Bolt
(25-Pack)

10.35

10.35

800260

3/8in. X 3in
Carriage Bolt

3/8in.-16 x 3 in.
Zinc Plated

Carriage Bolt (25-
Pack)

14.40

14.40

328554C

Tie Wire

1/2 in. 11-Gauge
Aluminum Chain

35

6.51

13.02

35/81




Link Fence Ties
(30-Pack)
328510DPT Tension Bar 6 ft. Galvanized 4 8.21 32.84
Tension Bar
328532C Frame hinge 1-3/8 in. x 5/8 in. 4 2.36 9.44
Radius
Galvanized Steel
Frame Hinge
328530C Post Hinge 2-3/8 in. Chain 4 523 10.46
Link Post Hinge
328534C Fork Latch 2-3/8 in. 2 7.56 7.56
Galvanized Fork
Latch
See Above | Walk Gate 2 See Above
Chart Chart
328787DPT Tension Wire 170 ft. Galvanized | 50 35.68 35.68
Tension Wire
328604C Hog Rings 12.5-Gauge Chain | 25 8.72 8.72
Link Hog Rings
200-Pack
Garbage Cans:
Stock ID Description Quantity | Unit Price Amount
79232-R2968 32 Gal Greenstone trash 1 61.78
can w/wheels and attached
lid
79248-R2968 48 Gal Greenstone trash 1 109.98
can w/wheels and attached
lid
79264-R2968 64 Gal Greenstone trash 1 79.97
can w/wheels and attached
lid
79296-R2968 96 Gal Greenstone trash 1 99.97
can w/wheels and attached
lid

Habatit Fence: Approx 934 ft long (?)

36/81




STOCKID

NAME

UNIT

TOTAL
PRICE

Rolls of Fabric

See Chart
Above

328913DPT

Top Rail

1-3/8inx 10 ft. 6

in. 17-Gauge
Galvanized Top
Rail

10

13.86

138.60

328944DPTS

Terminal Post

2-3/8 in. x 2-3/8
in. x 8 ft. 16-
Gauge
Galvanized Metal
Fence Corner
Post

20.73

328923DPTS

Line Post

1-5/8 in. x 1-5/8
in. x 8 ft. 16-
Gauge
Galvanized Steel
Fence Line Post

93

18.65

1,734.45

328556C

Eye Top

1-5/8 in. Line Post
Eve Top

93

2.38

221.34

328524C

Tension Band

2-3/8 in.
Galvanized Steel
Tension Band

1l 2

8.60

328528C

Brace Band

2-3/8 in.
Galvanized Chain
Link Brace Band

1.87

9.35

328550C

Rail End

1-3/8 in.
Aluminum Rail
End

10

1.16

11.6.

328558C

Post Cap

2-3/8 Aluminum
Chain Link Post

Cap

1.76

8.80

3501

5/16in. X 1-1/4in.
Carriage Bolt

Stainless Steel

Carriage Bolt
(5/16"-18 Coarse
Thread x 1-1/4"
Length) (Box of
10)

12.00

72.00

37/81




189089

3/8in. X 2in.
Carriage Bolt

3/8in.-16 x 2 in.
Zinc Plated
Carriage Bolt
(25-Pack)

10.35

10.35

800260

3/8in. X 3in
Carriage Bolt

3/8in.-16 x 3in.
Zinc Plated
Carriage Bolt (25-
Pack)

14.40

14.40

328554C

Tie Wire

1/2 in. 11-Gauge
Aluminum Chain
Link Fence Ties
(30-Pack)

6.51

19.53

328510DPT

Tension Bar

6 ft. Galvanized
Tension Bar

156

8.21

1,278.03

328532C

Frame hinge

1-3/8 in. x 5/8 in.
Radius
Galvanized Steel

Frame Hinge

2.36

9.44

328530C

Post Hinge

2-3/8 in. Chain
Link Post Hinge

5.23

20.92

328534C

Fork Latch

2-3/8 in.
Galvanized Fork
Latch

7.56

30.24

See Above
Chart

Walk Gate

See Above
Chart

328787DPT

Tension Wire

170 ft. Galvanized
Tension Wire

35.68

214.08

328604C

Hog Rings

12.5-Gauge Chain
Link Hog Rings
(200-Pack)

8.72

8.72

38/81




LOWEND

221 25

4189.43

1626 57

| 459.98

6178
474

145335
229.99

6178
500
9278.13

 LOWEND

1453.35
$229.99
6178
500
1453.35
229.99
6178

4490.24

1256.78

‘ Small area wldoub!e gates -

2 Trash/Bag combo statlon _
1 Trash can @ entrance

1 TrashlBag combo ) station s
1 Addltlonal trash can !

."1 Traéh/Bag combo statlon
1 Addltlonal trash can

~ DESCRIPTION

DESCRIPTION |
'PavedWalkWay 1
~ Hab. Fence wl4gateé )
Lg area w/double gates

Porta Potties

Buffer

 TOTAL

Senior Area

) Buffer
. Puppy Area

1 TrashlBag combo staﬁon
1 Additional trash can

' Agllty Courses Packages .

Owner Benches

TOTAL

ILE_SQBELQE

 Aglity Course Fence wlDoubIe gates !
1 TrashlBag combo station
1 Addmonal trash can

DESCRIPTION )

Picnic Tables
Trash Cans (2)
Buffer
TOTAL

39/81

|
I
I
i
Buffer ]
|
i
l
l
|
I

354

 2095.27

664
701

51_5

332

701

500
12201.5

 HIGHEND

1 887.81
382
701
500

188781
332
701

500
684162

HIGH END
66527

332

9447.27

650
658
701
250
2259




PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Meeting Date: March 18, 2020

Subject: F.) PORT CALENDAR/EVENTS

» April 10, 2020 @ 3:00 p.m., Columbia Gorge Regional Airport Tour
» April 15, 2020 @ 5:00 p.m., 2021 Planning Work Session

» April 15, 2020 @ 7:00 p.m., Port Commission Meeting

» May 13, 2020 @ 7:00 p.m., Port Commission Meeting

» May 14, 2020 @ 5:00 p.m., Budget Committee Meeting

"\;’ PORT OF THE DAL LES

40/81



uuj uepie uojjiH @ ofb

P

emsQ eye-Buiuies) syoogyanD iLr )

B |
0e |

ez_)

thAUBW UR(Q BPNIDUI-L0D - wdZ |

L1e

Alyjuow ) youn efnp - wdz

| 92 )

§¢

£2

Lz )

@ yeesg 884J0D 1AOM - WED L
uopeBud) uing (Ao neD Lr-weg

-(7vNL™IA) Q3T1T1IONVD - WeQE:L

IER

-“IVNLHEIA) G3TTIONVD - wdz

Bujjeew sseuIsng yddo - weQy

61

fBuneep voIssIWWOD Hog - wd ]

@ seuuig Bunjeey plag - wdpg:g

T

olS-Vdajheliey - weg

LriMv-1aeigeBuy - wdy

LPy-1oe)g - wdg

lioihed/sjuswied (118 ::mcﬂ

Aeg s.q013Ed 15 ;H

| o1 )

st )

B Lr-enezym ysuni-wdz}
1Q0M-AITINAIHISIY -~ weg}

A®Q U023 Joquiry] - we

T

ijor Jojeusg (g3717130NVD -weg

30 VM suedeq Em.:.u

k=

InQ joxoed Buleew od

HO4-GITNAIHISIH - wd
Hod-Q3TNAIHISIY - wdpgis
SWEI|[IM eARg|M 10UUIQ - WAQE:S
7 ABINIGW Mo J0leues - wdg

@) uepApM UOY JOJBUSS - WAL}
*QIAQD) A37113ONYD - wdog:
jlemjue] elIRY JOJEUBS - wWd7 |
ABJINW BI12I1IB 4 JOJRUSS - WE L
BiIDIJiE g JOJBUSES - WeQEL 6

eully 16Boy-(¢)a371130NVD - weE

@ 119 116g3 PIO @ Jeuuig - wd
@) uapjep Boigy WO - wagp .y
S1UN0Y JO 2088y | jEN -wd|
BJaJI6H SWIEL MO - WEQEIQ}
*GIAQ3) G3113ONVYD - WEDEID}

931JO-NX :G31TIINYD ~wep}

— Biw Dd-uodey |eidueu)y H.m:(b

Alejuawijdwon-ieuuiqg - wdpg:s
@ Lr-uoisses NIopM A)D - WAGE:S

‘uoiesnp3 jo jdeg §N - wdg
@ JW/Lr-eswwo) yO3 - wdz|

uusriioge jo wdeg N - we |

ANEN 1B YOXID @ Jeuug-wdg

jo BNBEaT |EUOILEN - WAQE: |

@ poyisoued olpey ¥HIN - weoeig |

sae3s el Buiaeg Jybiikeg )

swiel

M BARQ/M ISE|NEBIF - WE .

L

8ig euls “w:o_:.::a:oou

VSN ‘£000Z 0@ ‘uoiBuiysem ‘IS 1S W 05 ‘P4 A AneN-jolideD D@ U0IBUIYSEMUOC)IIH AQ S01ING POOMEWOH © ELIZ}

L18#-SHD®6H 50 YM-L0O In0 XY )

(
(
2 )

—

(9|

[+3

-]

8 )

14e3u0] spuim ebiog - wegp

(

Ag sejing poomewoH @ £i9zZh

LL8#-SH®Sed 20 YM-LOD 1IN0 RV )

([(Aep1ioy jeuoiBes) Aepseny Jedns |

(

iKepuiiig ssejiuusr )

82UBIBJIUOD S50id dHMN -~ WEQD|

1

B 20 VM S8AIIIY Emuru

(

ino xv i

14 "0pURIO-SIAS/M dI¥OV (INO AV w

|}

a2 ]

e

(s@)ebuy so - awyy o:‘.‘o‘u& mucw lep

e

.

Pom

saieg uo‘:.s u1 sAeplioH

eny

uow

‘uoissIWWIod GLOd ‘s@lled Ayl 40 140d ‘D0 YM-LQD 'SideluoD

41/81



(sejaBuy so7 - awiy sy10ed) 020z 1y

sajelg pejjun uj

1l0d :eje(Q oy) OABS - WE| |
uolssiwwon ebiog - weg
H ‘IS Bd EN EM MN v/ ‘episeBplig @ Buneep uocissiwwo) sBiog - Exmu H sejdoa|jey Ag umojy nzoa?a_mu m 10jd031j8H AG UMO|4 S8)0d[YdE w
4 Fi | 0€ 62| 8z | 12 9z
Alyjuow) youny einp - wdz g
© Biw AjjslienD vddO - wegl
2992 ® 109 -wdzi |(C_Aq WDa jo sanioN st usiignd @ )
sz_| Ve 4 Zz_ | | 0g 81
i
|
Buneop UOISSIUWOY MO - wd )
piom-Bujuueig 120z - wds
[ Aeg xeL |
| Buneew wo) Aiosiapy vO3-08L ) [ Buneew 5d @ Hodey euliew .U POOH @ OIPEY HHIN - WEQL 8
~ @ eng uopes|jddy 3NvH-INCQA G Alos|apy 2jwouosg ~wdz | H BNP J3§ 4O JBLOISSIUWCT u — Aepuopy 18jse3y _ — Aepung ..o-umu
8l il gL 51 v €l Zh
Hod-03INATHISIY - wd
1J81S B 5,0d-IN0L YHOO -wdg HOod-a3TINAIHISIY ~ wdpg:g
® Weesq o003 10N - weoy [ inQ 1exoed Buneew Jd ) 18B0y-(4)3INAIHOSIN - we s
A8Q 'UODT i8qUIEYD - WE L m ‘PY youey sullANS MS 0¥Z19 Moieyjel © puegd-Biw Julor OVaASISIAS u
L or 5 ) 8 | 9 ) 5
v | | z § L ie ot : 62 ol et
jEg My nyy PoM sny uow ung

sABPIIOH ‘uoisSILWOD gLOd ‘S3|IeQ 3yl 40 10d ‘00 ¥YM-L0D ‘sioeiuog

42/81



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Meeting Date: March 18, 2020

Subject: L) ACTION REQUIRED FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION

H-1: Accept NWCPUD 230 kV TransLink Easements as Proposed

d PORTOF 11} |

43/81



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Meeting Date: March 18, 2020

Subject: J-1) MEETING MINUTES

» February 12, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes

Staff Recommendation: =~ Approve February 12, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes as

presented
Fiscal Impact: None
[ THE DAL ES
‘-,_’ PORTOF!" LAALLED 44/81



PORT OF THE DALLES COMMISSION

Regular Meeting Minutes
February 12, 2020
Port Office

The Regular Meeting of the Port Commissioners was called to order by President Greg Weast at 6:59 PM

ROLL CALL
Commission: Greg Weast, Mike Courtney, Robert Wallace, David Griffith

Commission Absent: Staci Coburn

Staff: Andrea Klaas, Executive Director; Jennifer Toepke, Executive Assistant;
Angie McNab, Bookkeeper; Bill Dick, Attorney

Guests: Yvonne Pepin-Wakefield
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Commissioner Courtney
AGENDA CORRECTIONS or ADDITIONS

VISITOR BUSINESS (for items not already on the agenda - 10 minutes)
1. Yvonne Pepin-Wakefield introduced herself & said that she is coming to listen to what is
going on at The Port of The Dalles, and to say that it would be great if there was a beach area
where people could access the water

PORT CALENDAR/EVENTS
Executive Director Klaas reviewed the February & March 2020 Calendars. The rescheduling of
March & April’s Monthly Meeting Date to one week later was noted, as was the upcoming 2021
Planning Work Session in April

ACTION ITEMS
1. January 8, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes were approved with correction under Staff
Reports: “Wimbers” to “Wimber” Passed by Consensus
2. January 2020 Financial Reports M/M. Courtney, S/R. Wallace, Motion Approved to
Postpone to next Meeting
3. 2 Amendment to V&G Contract Extending Timeline M/M. Courtney, S/R. Wallace,
Motion Approved Unanimously (Include new timeline)

DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. SDAQ 2020 Annual Conference Recap

ED Klaas read Commissioner Coburn’s comments in her absence reference simplifying and
refining the financial reports that are presented to the Commission on a monthly basis, then
on a quarterly basis the more detailed reports
Commissioner Courtney suggested that the County, City & Port hold a one-day seminar here
in The Dalles on Urban Renewal with Kate Porschc. The Public Records Session was very
interesting — the presenter is willing to come to The Dalles for a seminar.

02-12-2020 Regular Meeting Minutes
Pg.l
45/81



B

REPORTS
1.
2.
3

Commissioner Griffith Impressed by the Key Note Speaker — The Port should listen to the
business advice from the speech to ensure that it is working as efficient as possible for cost
control

Commissioner Wallace How can we further support our existing businesses in the
community? What about further development possibilities? Networking with other Districts
was very useful and the legislative session

Commisisoner Weast Most interesting and educational seminars were Urban Renewal &
Financial Awareness — specifically the possibility of a Biennial Budget and simplifying our
financial reports

ED Klaas Highlights: Emergency Planning for the office - the RARE Intern for next year
could work on emergency plans. Information on ransomware and what to do. Legislative
Session

Executive Assistant Toepke Attended Why You Need an ADA Accessible Website: for social
responsibility, good business, legality; Financial Awareness for Elected Officials: Biennial
Budget and simpler monthly reports, more detailed quarterly reports; Tricky to Navigate
Board/Staff Interactions: Need to define roles and interactions between the staff and board in
writing; and Emergency Operations & Plans: The Port needs to have one that covers the
different scenarios that could happen in 2020 and the future

The Dalles Buildable Lands Inventory Update: A full report was provided in the Agenda Packet

Staff Report: A full report was provided in the Agenda Packet

Corrective Action Plan for Oregon State Audits Division was presented

Committee Reports

a) Chamber of Commerce: Commissioner Griffith — Airport: Discuss plans to propose to the
FAA ref CGCC training courses; Samantha Irwin from Kizen Coaching could be a useful
tool for The Port

b) Dufur: Commissioner Wallace - 1) The David Heller Foundation donated an AED, there
goal is that every school in Oregon and SW Washington would have one - there are 4 at
the school and 1 at the park. 2) Touring school property - the new entryway should be
completed by Spring Break 3) Co-op between schools for training 4) The City of Dufur
sold 1/8% of their property 5) Wastewater - funding strategy

¢) Wasco EDC: Courtney - Refer to document sent via email: 1) City of The Dalles, Dog
River Pipeline Upgrade; 2) City of Mosier, Mosier Center 3) City of Dufur, Waste Water
Treatment System Improvements 4) Deschutes Rim Clinic Foundation, Medical Clinic
Expansion 5) Columbia Gorge Regional Airport, Fuel Farm Upgrades 6) Tygh Valley
Rural Fire Protection District, Tygh Valley Fire Station Improvements 7) Columbia Gorge
Regional Airport, Aviation Maintenance Training Hangar 8) Wamic Water and Sanitary
Authority, Waste Water Treatment System Improvements 9) North Wasco Park and
Recreation District, Mill Creek Greenway Segment 2 and 10) Maupin Chamber of
Commerce, Maupin School District, Deschutes River Athletic Complex

d) Urban Renewal: Commissioner Coburn is Absent

e) COT: Weast/Klaas — Washington D.C. Trip is March 7-12%, the program book is being
formalized, Tim McClothlin is joining from The City of The Dalles and Steve Kramer
from Wasco County

COMMISSION CALL
1. President: Commissioner Weast — Thank you to EA Toepke for her professionalism. After hearing
the horror stories at SDAO about the relationships between the staff and board, 1 feel appreciative
that we all get along very well here at The Port

02-12-2020 Regular Meeting Minutes

Pg. 2

46/81



2. Commissioner Courtney ‘Stop the Bleed’ Course is at Mid-Columbia Fire & Rescue on Monday,
February 24% at 12 noon

3. Commissioner Griffith — Thank you to EA Toepke for scheduling us into the future - so that we
know what is coming ahead

4. Commissioner Wallace

5. Commissioner Coburn is absent

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE PORT COMMISSION, the
meeting adjourned at 8:01 p.m.

PORT OF THE DALLES: ATTEST:
Greg Weast, President Robert Wallace, Secretary
Board of Commissioners Board of Commissioners

DATE APPROVED: March 18, 2020

Prepared by: Jennifer Toepke

02-12-2020 Regular Meeting Minutes
Pg. 3
47/81



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Meeting Date: March 18, 2020

Subject: J-2) FINANCIAL REPORTS

» January 2020 Financial Reports

Local Government Investment Pool
» Average Interest Rate is 2.25%

General Fund
» $3,050.00 to Cascade Vegetation for weed control (contract service). They have
already begun spraying since the weather has been so mild.
» $3,897.30 to Oregon Equipment for the new furnace and heat pump installation
for the upstairs offices

Port Development Fund
» $99.00 to Bicoastal Media for the Christmas Ad Campaign

> $4,980.00 to Friend & Reagan for the final FYE19 Audit payment
» A deposit of $759.07 for V&G’s Land Sale Payment

Marina Fund

Fiscal Impact
» None

Staff Recommendation: =~ Approve January 2020 Financial Reports as presented

€d PORTOF THE DAL LES

48/81



12:04 PM Port of The Dalles
02/09/20 Balance Sheet by Class
Cash Basis As of January 31, 2020
General Fund Marina Fund  Port Develo... Unclassified TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Asseils
Checking/Savings
CSB Checking
General Checking 59,453.07 0.00 0.05 0.00 59,453.12
Marina Checking 0.00 4,249.94 0.00 0.00 4,249.94
Port Develop. Checking 0.00 0.00 -3,039.80 0.00 -3,039.80
Total CSB Checking 59,453.07 4,249.94 -3,039.75 0.00 60,663.26
LGIP
Marina Services 0.00 49,474.28 0.00 0.00 40.474.28
Port Develop 0.00 0.00 3,333,130.61 0.00 3.333,130.61
General 1,218,708.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,218,708.62
Total LGIP 1,218,708.62 49,474.28 3,333,130.61 0.00 4,601,313.51
Petty Cash 66.24 28.54 5§5.22 0.00 - ._.‘...‘1 50.0Q
Total Checking/Savings 1,278,227.93 53,752.76 3,330,146.08 0.00 4,662,126.77
Total Current Assets 1,278,227.93 53,752.76 3,330,146.08 0.00 4,662,126.77
TOTAL ASSETS 1,278,227.93 53,752.76 3,330,146.08 0.00 4,662,126.77
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities
PIR Taxes Payable- Pers 2,021.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,021.86
P/R Taxes Payable-State -308.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -309.00
P/R Taxes Payable-FICA -569.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 -569.86
P/R Taxes Payable-Federal -269.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -269.00
Payroll Liabilities - Other 507.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 507.76
Total Payroll Liabilities 1,381.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,381.76
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,381.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,381.76
Total Current Liabilities 1,381.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,381.77
Total Liabilities 1,381.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,381.77
Equity
Unrestricted Net Assets 957,066.00 53,142.87 3,680,304.94 0.00 4,680,513.81
Net Income 319,780.20 609.83 -350,158.89 0.00 -29,768.86
Total Equity 1,276,846.20 53,752.70 3,330,146.05 0.00 4,660,744.95
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,278,227.97 53,752.70 3,330,146.05 0.00 4,662,126.72
UNBALANCED CLASSES -0.04 0.06 0.03 0.00 -0.05

49/81

Page 1



11:48 AM Port of The Dalles

02109120 Account QuickReport
Cash Basis As of January 31, 2020
Type Num Name Memo Paid Amount
CSB Checking

General Checking
Paycheck 24075 Jennifer Toepke -78.77
Check EFT Brokers National Lif... -29.90
Deposit Deposit 12.612.40
Bill Pmt -Check 24076  Angle Wilson -855.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24077 Bohns Printing -36.45
Bill Pmt -Check 24078  Cascade Vegetatio.., -3,050.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24079 City Of The Dalles. -282.21
Bill Pmt -Check 24080 H2O0regon -6.50
Bill Pmt -Check 24081 Hattenhauer Energy... -58.41
Bill Pmt -Check 24082 Home Depot Credit ... -74.42
Bill Pmt -Check 24083 Optimist Printers 38663,39040,39039,37... -145.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24084 Oregon Equipment -3,897.30
Bill Pmt -Check 24085 Port Of The Dalles ... -96.45
Bill Pmt -Check 24086 PUD -471.33
Bill Pmt -Check 240691 Sawyers Ace Hard... -37.57
Bill Pmt -Check 24088 SDIS -4,008.06
Bill Pmt -Check 24089 Staples Credit Plan -60.25
Bill Pmt -Check 24090 The Dalles Disposal -80.94
Bill Pmt -Check 24092 Verizon -138.83
Paycheck 24094 Jennifer Toepke -1,807.83
Paycheck 24093 Andrea L. Kiaas -3,307.28
Liability Check EFT Oregon Department...  0504064-4 -444.00
Liability Check EFT United States Treas... 93-6001833 -1,660.80
Liability Check 24095 Oregon Department...  00504064-4 -38.43
Bill Pmt -Check 24096 Cardmember Servic... -1,672.36
Bill Pmt -Check 24097 Dick, Dick & Corey, ... -320.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24098 Gorge Networks -163.49
Bill Pmt -Check 24089 Northwest River Par... -500.00
Bill Pmt -Check Sawyers Ace Hard... -0.40
Paycheck 22644  Andrea L. Klaas -3,319.27
Paycheck 22646 Jennifer Toepke -1,864.46
Paycheck 22645 Gerald L. Rundell -688.25
Paycheck 22647 Mark R Roth -93,58
Liability Check EFT Oregon Department...  0504064-4 -500.00
Liability Check EFT United States Treas... 93-6001833 -1,916.78
Liability Check EFT Oregon Department...  0504064-4 -23.50
Deposit Deposit 10,575.00
Total General Checking -8,640.42
Marina Checking

Total Marina Checking
Port Develop. Checking

Deposit Deposit 769.07

Bill Pmt -Check 22642 BiCoastal Media -99.00

Bill Pmt -Check 22643 Friend & Reagan, P... -4,980.00
Deposit Deposit 758.07

Total Port Develop. Checking -3,560.86

Total CSB Checking -12,201.28
TOTAL -12,201.28

Page 1

50/81



12:07 PM Port of The Dalles-GENERAL

02109120 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-SUMMARY
Cash Basis July 2019 through January 2020
Jul *19 - Jan 20 Budget % of B...
Ordinary income/Expense
Income
Grants 85,158.90
Begining Fund Balance 0.00 884,921.00 0.0%
Transient Moorage 1,370.00 2,000.00 68.5%
Map Grant 8,300.00 9,800.00 84.7%
Interest From Earnings 20,048.08 17.699.00 113.3%
Prior Yr Property Tax 11,760.32
Misc. Income 601.71 2,000.00 30.1%
lease-land/Facility 66,627.40 65,500.00 101.7%
SDAO Grant 0.00 6,000.00 0.0%
Airport Well 0.00 15,150.00 0.0%
Marina Loan 0.00 11,621.00 0.0%
Property Tax 320,147.08 333,461.00 96.0%
Total Income 514,013.49 1,348,152.00 38.1%
Gross Profit 514,013.49 1.348,152.00 38.1%
Expense
PERSONAL SERVICES- 107,476.78 179,280.00 59.9%
MATERIAL AND SERVICES- 71,651.13 144,000.00 49.8%
CAPITAL OUTLAYS- 15,105.38 40,000.00 37.8%
Total Expense 194,233.29 363,280.00 53.5%
Net Ordinary Income 319,780.20 984,872.00 32.5%
Other Income/Expense
Cther Expense
Transfer to Other Funds 0.00 500,000.00 0.0%
General Operating Contingency 0.00 50,000.00 0.0%
Total Other Expense 0.00 550,000.00 0.0%
Net Other Income 0.00 -550,000.00 0.0%
Net Income 319,780.20 434,872.00 73.5%

51/81

Page 1



12:07 PM Port of The Dalles-GENERAL

02/09/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-DETAIL
Cash Basis July 2019 through January 2020
Jul "19 - Ja... Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
income
Grants 85,158.90
Begining Fund Balance 0.00 884,921.00 0.0%
Transient Moorage
Guests 1,370.00 2,000.00 68.5%
Total Transient Moorage 1,370.00 2,000.00 68.5%
Map Grant
Launch Ramp 0.00 9,800.00 0.0%
Map Grant - Other 8,300.00
Total Map Grant 8,300.00 9,800.00 84.7%
Interest From Earnings 20,048.08 17,699.00 113.3%
Prior Yr Property Tax 11,760.32
Misc. Incoms 601.71 2,000.00 30.1%
lease-land/Facility 66,627.40 65,500.00 101.7%
SDAO Grant 0.00 6,000.00 0.0%
Alrport Well 0.00 15,150.00 0.0%
Marina Loan 0.00 11,621.00 0.0%
Property Tax 320,147.08 333,461.00 96.0%
Total Income 514,013.49  1,348,152.00 38.1%
Gross Profit 514,013.49  1,348,152.00 38.1%
Expense
PERSONAL SERVICES-
Payroll Expenses
Wages
Marketing/Communications 0.00 7,200.00 0.0%
Assistant Spec. Projects 0.00 31,200.00 0.0%
Salary- Exec. Director 47,727.30 75,000.00 63.6%
Maintenance Supervisor 5,450.00 11,980.00 45.5%
Maint- PT 1,114.00 10,400.00 10.7%
Admin/Marina Specialist 20,934.50
Total Wages 75,225.80 135,780.00 55.4%
FICA-EMPLOYER 6,430.69 10,000.00 64.3%
PERS EMPLOYER 8,374.40 11,000.00 76.1%
WRKRS COMP EMPLOYER 2,156.27 2,500.00 86.3%
Payroll Expenses - Other 148.53
Tetal Payroll Expenses 92,335.69 159,280.00 58.0%
Health Insurance 15,141.09 20,000.00 75.7%
Total PERSONAL SERVICES- 107,476.78 179,280.00 59.9%
MATERIAL AND SERVICES-
Transient Moorage Expense
Transient Moorage Utilities 218.12
Total Transient Moorage Expense 218.12
Contracted Service 8,420.00 25,000.00 33.7%
Account and Audit 10,000.00 10,000.00 100.0%
Develop and Comm 2,700.50 5,000.00 54.0%
Dues, Fees and Subscriptions 16,474.89 24,000.00 68.6%
Insurance-Liability 0.00 15,000.00 0.0%
Legal 2,145.00 5,000.00 42.9%
Maintenance and Repair
Weed Controlfiandscaping 10,208.96
Shop 1,009.86
Office
Office - Other 1,051.90
Page 1
15/54

52/81



12:07 PM

02/09/20
Cash Basis

Port of The Dalles-GENERAL

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-DETAIL
July 2019 through January 2020

Total Office

Vehicle Expense
Repair
Gas

Total Vehicle Expense
Maintenance and Repair - Other
Total Maintenance and Repair

Launch Ramp
Garbage
Supplies
Launch Ramp Water
Launch Ramp Garbage
Launch Ramp Electric
Launch Ramp - Other

Total Launch Ramp

Office Supplies
Office Equipment
Staff Development/Enhance
Travel Expense
Utilities
Industrial
industrial Water

Total Industrial

Office
Water Office
Water Office - Other

Total Water Office

Office Electric
Sewer Office
Garbage Office
Telephone

Total Office
Utilities - Other
Total Utilities

Marketing Expenses
Travel

Total Marketing Expenses
Total MATERIAL AND SERVICES-

CAPITAL OUTLAYS-
Marina Expense
Faciltly Improvements

Total Marina Expense
Building Improvements
Total CAPITAL OUTLAYS-
Total Expense
Net Ordinary income

Other income/Expense
Other Expense

Jul*19 - Ja... Budget % of Budget
1,051.90
544.30
503.46
1,047.76
0.00 15,000.00 0.0%
13,318.48 15,000.00 88.8%
756.62
3,140.85
876.89 375.00 233.8%
0.00 250.00 0.0%
265.56 375.00 70.8%
0.00 12,000.00 0.0%
5,039.92 13.000.00 38.8%
2,269.60 5,000.00 45.4%
2,236.06 3,000.00 74.5%
579.95 3,000.00 19.3%
1,874.01 10,000.00 18.7%
445.60 2.000.00 22.3%
445.60 2,000.00 22.3%
1,124.06
1,124.06
1,150.01
718.48
359.57
2,309.92
5,662.04
o 0.00 9,000.00 0.0%
6,107.64 11,000.00 55.5%
266.98
266.96
71,651.13 144,000.00 49.8%
2,970.08 10,000.00 29.7%
2,970.08 10,000.00 28.7%
12,135.30 30,000.00 40.5%
15,105.38 40,000.00 37.8%
194,233.29 363,280.00 53.5%
319,780.20 984 872.00 32.5%

53/81

Page 2



12:07 PM Port of The Dalles-GENERAL

02/09/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-DETAIL
Cash Basis July 2019 through January 2020
Jul "19 - Ja... Budget % of Budget
Transfer to Other Funds 0.00 500,000.00 0.0%
General Operating Contingency 0.00 50,000.00 0.0%
Total Other Expense 0.00 550,000.00 0.0%
Net Other Income 0.00 -550,000.00 0.0%
Net Income 319,780.20 434,872.00 73.5%

54/81

Page 3



12:10 PM Port of The Dalles-PDF

02/08/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-SUMMARY
Cash Basis July 2019 through January 2020
Jul *19 - Jan 20 Budget % of B...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Grants
Begining Fund Balance
Interest From Earnings
Interest From Contracts

matching grants
Land Sales

City Of Dufur Water System Loan

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
PERSONAL SERVICES-

MATERIAL AND SERVICES-
CAPITAL QUTLAYS-
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
transfer from other funds

Total Other Income

Other Expense
Special Payments

Other Debt Service
General Operating Contingency

Total Other Expenss
Net Other Income

Net Income

5.000.00
000 405014300  0.0%
46,987.56 81,003.00  58.0%
2,987.32 500000  59.7%
0.00 20000000  0.0%
3,085.24 80000000  0.4%
0.00 3931000  0.0%
58,060.12  5,175456.00 1.1%
58,060.12 517545600 . 1.1%
22,838.57 101,52000  22.5%
32,704.29 137,00000  23.9%
000 256000000  0.0%
6554286 279852000  2.0%
251726  2,376,936.00 0.1%
0.00 500,00000  0.0%

0.00 500,000.00 0.0%
20000000  1500,00000  13.3%
152,676.15 17500000  87.2%
0.00 50,000,00 0.0%
35267615 172500000  20.4%
-352,676.15  -1,22500000  28.8%
-350,158.89  1,151,936.00  -30.4%

55/81

Page 1



12:10 PM Port of The Dalles-PDF

02/09/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-DETAIL
Cash Basis July 2019 through January 2020
Jul*19 - J... Budget % of B...
Ordinary income/Expense
income
Grants 5,000.00
Begining Fund Balance 0.00 4,050,143.00 0.0%
interest From Earnings 46,987.56 81,003.00 58.0%
Interest From Contracts
V&G 2,987.32
Interest From Contracts - Other 0.00 5,000.00 0.0%
Total Interest From Contracts 2,087.32 5,000.00 59.7%
matching grants 0.00 200,000.00 0.0%
Land Sales
V&G 3,085.24
Land Sales - Other 0.00 800,000.00 0.0%
Total Land Sales 3,085.24 800,000.00 0.4%
City Of Dufur Water System Loan 0.00 39,310.00 0.0%
Total Income 58,060.12 5,175,456.00 1.1%
Gross Profit 58,060.12 5,175,456.00 1.1%
Expense
PERSONAL SERVICES-
Payroll Expenses
Wages
Marketing/Communications 0.00 7,200.00 0.0%
Assistant Spec. Projects 0.00 31,200.00 0.0%
Salary- Exec. Director 17,606.08 37,000.00 47.6%
Maintenance Supervisor 600.00 4,000.00 15.0%
Total Wages 18,206.08 79,400.00 22.9%
FICA-EMPLOYER 1,382.77 5,000.00 27.9%
PERS EMPLOYER 0.00 7,000.00 0.0%
WRKRS COMP EMPLOYER 4.94 120.00 4.1%
Payroll Expenses - Other 38.13
Total Payroll Expenses 18,641.92 91,520.00 21.5%
Health Insurance 3,196.65 10,000.00 32.0%
Total PERSONAL SERVICES- 22,838.57 101,520.00 22.5%
MATERIAL AND SERVICES-
Land Salas
Land Sales Closing Cost 0.00 10,000.00 0.0%
Land Sale Commissions 0.00 20,000.00 0.0%
Total Land Sales 0.00 30,000.00 0.0%
Contracted Service 18,000.00 50,000.00 38.0%
Account and Audit 4,980.00 10,000.00 49.8%
Develop and Comm 1.274.08 2,000.00 63.7%
Legal - 300.00 15.000.00 2.0%
Office Supplies 44.00
Marketing Expenses
Media/Promo 244.86 10,000.00 2.4%
Travel 6,861.35 20,000.00 34.3%
Total Marketing Expenses 7.106.21 30,000.00 23.7%
Total MATERIAL AND SERVICES- 32,704.29 137,000.00 23.9%
CAPITAL OUTLAYS-
Engineering/Consultants 0.00 50,000.00 0.0%
Land Acquisition/Development 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.0%
PDF- Facliity Improvements 0.00 10,000.00 0.0%

56/81

Page 1



12:10 PM Port of The Dalles-PDF

02/09/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-DETAIL
Cash Basis July 2019 through January 2020
Jul'9.J.., Budget % of B...
Partnership Projects 0.00 500,000.00 0.0%
Total CAPITAL OUTLAYS- 0.00 2,560,000.00 0.0%
Total Expense 55,542.86  2,798,520.00 2.0%
Net Ordinary Income 2,517.26 2,376,936.00 0.1%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
transfer from other funds
General Fund 0.00 500,000.00 0.0%
Total transfer from other funds 0.00 500,000.00 0.0%
Total Other Income 0.00 500,000.00 0.0%
Other Expense
Special Payments
CGCC Community Coliege 200,000.00 1,500,000.00 13.3%
Total Special Payments 200,000.00  1,500,000.00 13.3%
Other Debt Service 152,676.15 175,000.00 87.2%
General Operating Contingency 0.00 50,000.00 0.0%
Total Other Expense 352,676.15 1,725,000.00 20.4%
Net Other Income -3562,676.15  -1,225,000.00 28.8%
Net Income -350,158.89 1,151,936.00 -30.4%

57/81

Page 2



12:05 PM Port of The Dalles-MARINA

02/09/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-SUMMARY
Cash Basls July 20189 through January 2020
Jul 19 - Jan ... Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Begining Fund Balance
Interest From Earnings

Total Income
Gross Profit
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

0.00 52,776.00 0.0%
609.83 1,056.00 57.7%
609.83 53,832.00 1.1%
609.83 53,832.00 1.1%
600.83 53,832.00 1.1%
609.83 53,832.00 1.1%

58/81

Page 1



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Meeting Date: March 18, 2020

Subject: J-3) FINANCIAL REPORTS
» February 2020 Financial Reports
Local Government Investment Pool
» Average Interest Rate is 2.25%
General Fund
» $3,050.00 (final payment) to Cascade Vegetation for weed control (contract ser-

vice); they finished spraying for the year
» $11,938.00 to SDIS for Property & Liability Insurance

Port Development Fund
> $4,892.50 to Davis Wright Tremaine LLP for Elaine Albrich (contract service) on

the UGB Expansion Strategy

Marina Fund

Fiscal Impact
» None

Staff Recommendation: ~ Approve February 2020 Financial Reports as presented

¢ PORTOF THE DALLES

59/81



6:25 PM

03/09/20
Cash Basis

Port of The Dalles

As of February 29, 2020

Balance Sheet by Class

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
CSB Checking
General Checking
Marina Checking
Port Develop. Checking

Total CSB Checking

LGIP
Marina Services
Port Develop
General

Total LGIP
Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities

P/R Taxes Payable- Pers
P/R Taxes Payable-State
P/R Taxes Payable-FICA
PIR Taxes Payable-Federal
Payroll Liabilities - Other

Total Payroll Liabilities

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

UNBALANCED CLASSES

General Fu... Marina ... PortDevel... Un... TOTAL
31,400.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,400.79
0.00 4,249.94 0.00 0.00 4,249.94
0.00 0.00 22,285.92 0.00 22,285.92
31,400.79 4,249.94 22,285.92 0.00 57,936.65
0.00 49,563.02 0.00 0.00 49,563.02
0.00 0.00 3,289,019.37 0.00 3,289,019.37
1,224,034.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,224,034.22
1,224,034.22  49,563.02 3,289,019.37 0.00 4,562,616.61
66.24 28.54 55.22 0.00 150.00
1,255,501.25 53,841.50 3,311,360.51 0.00 4,620,703.26
1,2565,501.25 53,841.50 3,311,360.51 0.00 4,620,703.26
1,255,501.25 53,841.50 3,311,360.51 0.00 4,620,703.26
1,264.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,264.96
-309.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -309.00
-569.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 -569.86
-269.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -269.00
543.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 543.89
- 660.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 660.99
660.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 660.99
- 661.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 661.00
661.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 661.00
957,066.00 53,142.87 3,680,304.94 0.00 4,690,513.81
297,774.24 698.57 -368,944.41 0.00 -70,471.60
1,254,840.24 53,841.44 3,311,360.53 0.00 4,620,042.21
1,255,501.24 53,841.44 3,311,360.53 0.00 4,620,703.21
0.01 0.06 -0.02  0.00 -0.05

60/81

Page 1



6:31 PM Port of The Dalles
03/09/20 Account QUICkRGpOft
Cash Basis As of February 29, 2020
Type Num Name Memo Paid Amount
CSB Checking
General Checking
Check EFT Brokers National Lif... -29.90
Bill Pmt -Check 24101 Andrea Klaas -413.95
Bill Pmt -Check 24102 Angie Wilson -985.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24103 Bohns Printing -69.55
Bill Pmt -Check 24104 Cascade Vegetatio... -3,050.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24105 City Of The Dalles. -282.21
Bill Pmt -Check 24106 David Griffith -188.37
Bill Pmt -Check 24107 Greg Weast -266.40
Bill Pmt -Check 24108 Home Depot Credit ... -99.95
Bill Pmt -Check 24109 Jennifer Toepke. -179.40
Bill Pmt -Check 24110 Mike Courtney -208.78
Bill Pmt -Check 24111 Optimist Printers 38663,39040,39039,37... -86.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24112 PUD -472.32
Bill Pmt -Check 24113 Sawyers Ace Hard... -17.99
Bill Pmt -Check 24114 SDAO VOID: 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24115 The Dalles Disposal -82.68
Bill Pmt -Check 24116 Verizon -159.39
Bill Pmt -Check 24117 SDAO -1,700.00
Paycheck 22652 Jennifer Toepke -2,084.29
Paycheck 22651 Andrea L. Klaas -3,319.28
Liability Check EFT Oregon Department...  0504064-4 -444.00
Liability Check EFT United States Treas...  93-6001833 -1,728.36
Deposit Deposit 290.00
Liability Check EFT Pers 02501 -2,919.41
Bill Pmt -Check 24118 Cardmember Servic... -4,774.90
Bill Pmt -Check 24119 Gorge Networks -163.49
Bill Pmt -Check 24120 Hattenhauer Energy... -77.17
Bill Pmt -Check 24121 SDIS -11,938.00
Paycheck 24122 Andrea L. Klaas -3,319.28
Paycheck 24123 Gerald L. Rundell -615.00
Paycheck 24124 Jennifer Toepke -1,660.38
Paycheck 24125 Mark R Roth -166.47
Liability Check EFT Oregon Department...  0504064-4 -472.00
Liability Check EFT United States Treas... 93-6001833 -1,785.00
General Journal AW 15,416.19
General Journal AW payroll -4,465.49
General Journal AW payroll -10,092.26
General Journal AW payroll 0.00
General Journal AW payroll 14,667.75
Total General Checking -28,052.73
Marina Checking
Total Marina Checking
Port Develop. Checking
Bill Pmt -Check 22648 Andrea Klaas -357.53
Bill Pmt -Check 22649 Davis Wright Trema... -4,892.50
Bill Pmt -Check 22650 SDIS -4,008.06
Transfer Funds Transfer 50,000.00
General Journal AW -15,416.19
Total Port Develop. Checking 25,325.72
Total CSB Checking -2,727.01
TOTAL -2,727.01

Page 1

61/81



6:11 PM Port of The Dalles
03/08/20 Monthly Activity Report by Fund
Cash Basis February 2020
General ... Marina F... Port Dev... TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Transient Moorage
Guests 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
Total Transient Moorage 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
Interest From Earnings 2,292.73 88.74 5,888.76 8,270.23
Prior Yr Property Tax 627.06 0.00 0.00 627.06
Misc. Income 40.00 0.00 0.00 40.00
lease-land/Facility 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Property Tax 2,405.81 0.00 0.00 2,405.81
Total Income 5,615.60 88.74 5,888.76 11,593.10
Gross Profit 5,615.60 88.74 5,888.76 11,593.10
Expense
PERSONAL SERVICES-
Payroll Expenses
Wages
Salary- Exec. Director 0.00 0.00 9,333.34 9,333.34
Maintenance Supervisor 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00
Maint- PT 190.00 0.00 0.00 190.00
Admin/Marina Specialist 0.00 0.00 4,441.75 4,441.75
Total Wages 990.00 0.00 13,775.09 14,765.09
FICA-EMPLOYER 75.73 0.00 1,094.45 1,170.18
PERS EMPLOYER 1,304.12 0.00 0.00 1,304.12
WRKRS COMP EMPLOYER 0.72 0.00 4.70 5.42
Payroll Expenses - Other 5.94 0.00 541.95 547.89
Total Payroll Expenses 2,376.51 0.00 15,416.19 17,792.70
Health Insurance 29.90 0.00 4,008.06 4,037.96
Total PERSONAL SERVICES- 2,406.41 0.00 19,424.25 21,830.66
MATERIAL AND SERVICES-
Transient Moorage Expense
Transient Moorage Utilities 110.15 0.00 0.00 110.15
Total Transient Moorage Expense 110.15 0.00 0.00 110.15
Contracted Service 985.00 0.00 4,892.50 5,877.50
Develop and Comm 1,405.62 0.00 0.00 1,405.62
Dues, Fees and Subscriptions 1,497.98 0.00 0.00 1,497.98
Insurance-Liability 11,938.00 0.00 0.00 11,938.00
Maintenance and Repair
Weed Control/landscaping 3,050.00 0.00 0.00 3,050.00
Vehicle Expense
Repair 28.76 0.00 0.00 28.76
Gas TAT 0.00 0.00 7717
Total Vehicle Expense 105.93 0.00 0.00 105.93
Total Maintenance and Repair 3,155.93 0.00 0.00 3,155.93
Launch Ramp
Garbage 82.68 0.00 0.00 82.68
Launch Ramp Water 125.27 0.00 0.00 12527
Launch Ramp Electric 27.52 0.00 0.00 27.52
Total Launch Ramp 235.47 0.00 0.00 23547
Office Supplies 370.14 0.00 0.00 370.14
Staff Development/Enhance 424.89 0.00 0.00 424.89
Travel Expense 602.32 0.00 0.00 602.32

Utilities

62/81

Page 1



6:11 PM Port of The Dalles

03/09/20 Monthly Activity Report by Fund
Cash Basis February 2020
General ... Marina F... PortDev... TOTAL
Office
Water Office 50.30 0.00 0.00 50.30
Office Electric 334.65 0.00 0.00 334.65
Sewer Office 106.64 0.00 0.00 106.64
Telephone 322.88 0.00 0.00 322.88
Total Office 814.47 0.00 0.00 814.47
Total Utilities 814.47 0.00 0.00 814.47
Marketing Expenses
Travel 3,469.73 0.00 357.53 3,827.26
Total Marketing Expenses 3,469.73 0.00 357.53 3,827.26
Total MATERIAL AND SERVICES- 25,009.70 0.00 5,250.03 30,259.73
Total Expense 27.416.11 0.00 24,674.28 52,090.39
Net Ordinary Income -21,800.51 88.74  -18,785.52  -40,497.29
Net Income -21,800.51 88.74  -18,785.52  -40,497.29

63/81

Page 2



6:28 PM Port of The Dalles-GENERAL

03/09/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-SUMMARY
Cash Basis July 2019 through February 2020
Jul 19 - Feb... Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Grants 85,158.90
Begining Fund Balance 0.00 884,921.00 0.0%
Transient Moorage 1,520.00 2,000.00 76.0%
Map Grant 8,300.00 9,800.00 84.7%
Interest From Earnings 22,340.81 17,699.00 126.2%
Prior Yr Property Tax 12,387.38
Misc. Income 641.71 2,000.00 32.1%
lease-land/Facility 66,727.40 65,500.00 101.9%
SDAO Grant 0.00 6,000.00 0.0%
Airport Well 0.00 15,150.00 0.0%
Marina Loan 0.00 11,621.00 0.0%
Property Tax 322,552.89 333,461.00 96.7%
Total Income 519,629.09 1,348,152.00 38.5%
Gross Profit 519,629.09 1,348,152.00 38.5%
Expense
PERSONAL SERVICES- 109,883.19 179,280.00 61.3%
MATERIAL AND SERVICES- 96,866.28 144,000.00 67.3%
CAPITAL OUTLAYS- 15,105.38 40,000.00 37.8%
Total Expense 221,854.85 363,280.00 61.1%
Net Ordinary Income 297,774.24 984,872.00 30.2%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
Transfer to Other Funds 0.00 500,000.00 0.0%
General Operating Contingency 0.00 50,000.00 i 0.0%
Total Other Expense 0.00 550,000.00 - 0.0%
Net Other Income 0.00 7 -550,000.00 0.0%
Net Income 434,872.00 68.5%

297,774.24

64/81

Page 1



6:28 PM

03/09/20
Cash Basis

Port of The Dalles-GENERAL

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-DETAIL
July 2019 through February 2020

Ordinary iIncome/Expense
Income

Grants

Begining Fund Balance

Transient Moorage
Guests

Total Transient Moorage

Map Grant
Launch Ramp
Map Grant - Other

Total Map Grant

Interest From Earnings
Prior Yr Property Tax
Misc. Income
lease-land/Facility
SDAO Grant

Airport Well

Marina Loan

Property Tax

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

PERSONAL SERVICES-
Payroli Expenses
Wages
Marketing/Communications
Assistant Spec. Projects
Salary- Exec. Director
Maintenance Supervisor
Maint- PT
Admin/Marina Specialist

Total Wages

FICA-EMPLOYER

PERS EMPLOYER

WRKRS COMP EMPLOYER
Payroll Expenses - Other

Total Payroll Expenses
Health Insurance
Total PERSONAL SERVICES-

MATERIAL AND SERVICES-
Transient Moorage Expense
Transient Moorage Utilities

Total Transient Moorage Expense

Contracted Service

Account and Audit

Develop and Comm

Dues, Fees and Subscriptions

Insurance-Liability

Legal

Maintenance and Repair
Weed Control/landscaping
Shop
Office

Vehicle Expense

65/81

Jul 19 - Fe... Budget % of Budget
85,158.90
0.00 884,921.00 0.0%
1,520.00 2,000.00 76.0%
1,520.00 2,000.00 76.0%
0.00 9,800.00 0.0%
8,300.00
8,300.00 9,800.00 84.7%
22,340.81 17,699.00 126.2%
12,387.38
641.71 2,000.00 32.1%
66,727.40 65,500.00 101.9%
0.00 6,000.00 0.0%
0.00 15,150.00 0.0%
0.00 11,621.00 0.0%
322,552.89 333,461.00 96.7%
519,629.09 1,348,152.00 38.5%
519,629.09 1,348,152.00 38.5%
0.00 7,200.00 0.0%
0.00 31,200.00 0.0%
47,727.30 75,000.00 63.6%
6,250.00 11,880.00 52.2%
1,304.00 10,400.00 12.5%
20,934.50
76,215.80 135,780.00 56.1%
6,506.42 10,000.00 65.1%
9,678.52 11,000.00 88.0%
2,156.99 2,500.00 86.3%
154.47
94,712.20 . 159,280.00 59.5%
15,170.99 20,000.00 75.9%
109,883.19 179,280.00 61.3%
328.27
328.27
9,405.00 25,000.00 37.6%
10,000.00 10,000.00 100.0%
4,106.12 5,000.00 82.1%
17,972.87 24,000.00 74.9%
11,838.00 15,000.00 79.6%
2,145.00 5,000.00 42.9%
13,258.96
1,009.86
1,051.90

Page 1



6:28 PM Port of The Dalles-GENERAL

03/09/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-DETAIL
Cash Basis July 2019 through February 2020
Jul "19 - Fe... Budget % of Budget
Repair 573.06
Gas 580.63
Total Vehicle Expense 1,153.69
Maintenance and Repair - Other 0.00 15,000.00 0.0%
Total Maintenance and Repair 16,474.41 15,000.00 109.8%
Launch Ramp
Garbage 839.30
Supplies 3,140.85
Launch Ramp Water 1,002.16 375.00 267.2%
Launch Ramp Garbage 0.00 250.00 0.0%
Launch Ramp Electric 293.08 375.00 78.2%
Launch Ramp - Other 0.00 12,000.00 0.0%
Total Launch Ramp 5,275.39 13,000.00 40.6%
Office Supplies 2,639.34 5,000.00 52.8%
Office Equipment 2,236.06 3,000.00 74.5%
Staff Development/Enhance 1,004.84 3,000.00 33.5%
Travel Expense 2,476.33 10,000.00 24.8%
Utilities
Industrial
Industrial Water 445.60 2,000.00 22.3%
Total Industrial 445.60 2,000.00 22.3%
Office
Water Office 1,174.36
Office Electric 1,484.66
Sewer Office 825.12
Garbage Office 359.57
Telephone 2,632.80
Total Office 6,476.51
Utilities - Other 0.00 9,000.00 0.0%
Total Utilities 6,922.11 11,000.00 62.9%
Marketing Expenses
Travel 3,942.54
Total Marketing Expenses 3,942 .54
Total MATERIAL AND SERVICES- 96,866.28 144,000.00 67.3%
CAPITAL OUTLAYS-
Marina Expense
Faciltiy Improvements 2,970.08 10,000.00 29.7%
Total Marina Expense 2,970.08 10,000.00 29.7%
Building Improvements 12,135.30 30,000.00 40.5%
Total CAPITAL OUTLAYS- 15,105.38 40,000.00 37.8%
Total Expense 221,854.85 363,280.00 61.1%
Net Ordinary Income 297,774.24 984,872.00 30.2%

Other iIncome/Expense
Other Expense

Transfer to Other Funds 0.00 500,000.00 0.0%
General Operating Contingency 0.00 50,000.00 0.0%
Total Other Expense 0.00 550,000.00 0.0%

Page 2

66/81



6:28 PM Port of The Dalles-GENERAL

03/09/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-DETAIL
Cash Basis July 2019 through February 2020
Jul "19 - Fe... Budget % of Budget
Net Other Income 0.00 -550,000.00 0.0%
Net Income 297,774.24 434,872.00 68.5%

67/81

Page 3



6:30 PM Port of The Dalles-PDF

03/09/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-SUMMARY
Cash Basis July 2019 through February 2020
Jul "19 - Feb 20 Budget % of ...
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Grants 5,000.00
Begining Fund Balance 0.00 4,050,143.00 0.0%
Interest From Earnings 52,876.32 81,003.00 65.3%
Interest From Contracts 2,987.32 5,000.00 59.7%
matching grants 0.00 200,000.00 0.0%
Land Sales 3,085.24 800,000.00 0.4%
City Of Dufur Water System Loan 0.00 39,310.00 0.0%
Total Income 63,948.88 5,175,456.00 1.2%
Gross Profit 63,948.88 5,175,456.00 1.2%
Expense
PERSONAL SERVICES- 42,262.82 101,520.00 41.6%
MATERIAL AND SERVICES- 37,954.32 137,000.00 27.7%
CAPITAL OUTLAYS- 0.00 2,560,000.00 0.0%
Total Expense 80,217.14 2,798,520.00 2.9%
Net Ordinary Income -16,268.26 2,376,936.00 -0.7%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
transfer from other funds 0.00 500,000.00 0.0%
Total Other Income 0.00 500,000.00 0.0%
Other Expense
Special Payments 200,000.00 1,500,000.00 13.3%
Other Debt Service 152,676.15 175,000.00 87.2%
General Operating Contingency 0.00 50,000.00 0.0%
Total Other Expense 352,676.15 1,725,000.00 20.4%
Net Other Income -352,676.15 -1,225,000.00 28.8%
Net Income -368,944.41 1,151,936.00 -32.0%

68/81

Page 1



6:30 PM Port of The Dalles-PDF

03/09/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-DETAIL
Cash Basis July 2019 through February 2020
Jul 19 -F.. Budget % of ...
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Grants 5,000.00
Begining Fund Balance 0.00 4,050,143.00 0.0%
Interest From Earnings 52,876.32 81,003.00 65.3%
Interest From Contracts
V&G 2,987.32
Interest From Contracts - Other 0.00 5,000.00 0.0%
Total Interest From Contracts 2,987.32 5,000.00 59.7%
matching grants 0.00 200,000.00 0.0%
Land Sales
V&G 3,085.24
Land Sales - Other 0.00 800,000.00 0.0%
Total Land Sales 3,085.24 800,000.00 0.4%
City Of Dufur Water System Loan 0.00 39,310.00 0.0%
Total Income 63,948.88 5,175,456.00 1.2%
Gross Profit 63,948.88 5,175,456.00 1.2%
Expense
PERSONAL SERVICES-
Payroll Expenses
Wages
Marketing/Communications 0.00 7,200.00 0.0%
Assistant Spec. Projects 0.00 31,200.00 0.0%
Salary- Exec. Director 26,939.42 37,000.00 72.8%
Maintenance Supervisor 600.00 4,000.00 15.0%
Admin/Marina Specialist 4,441.75
Total Wages 31,981.17 79,400.00 40.3%
FICA-EMPLOYER 2,487.22 5,000.00 49.7%
PERS EMPLOYER 0.00 7,000.00 0.0%
WRKRS COMP EMPLOYER 9.64 120.00 8.0%
Payroll Expenses - Other 580.08
Total Payroll Expenses 35,058.11 91,520.00 38.3%
Health Insurance 7,204.71 10,000.00 72.0%
Total PERSONAL SERVICES- 42,262.82 101,520.00 41.6%
MATERIAL AND SERVICES-
Land Sales
Land Sales Closing Cost 0.00 10,000.00 0.0%
Land Sale Commissions 0.00 20,000.00 0.0%
Total Land Sales 0.00 30,000.00 0.0%
Contracted Service 23,892.50 50,000.00 47.8%
Account and Audit 4,980.00 10,000.00 49.8%
Develop and Comm 1,274.08 2,000.00 63.7%
Legal 300.00 15,000.00 2.0%
Office Supplies 44.00
Marketing Expenses
Media/Promo 244.86 10,000.00 2.4%
Travel 7,218.88 20,000.00 36.1%
Total Marketing Expenses 7,463.74 30,000.00 24.9%
Total MATERIAL AND SERVICES- 37,954.32 137,000.00 27.7%
CAPITAL OUTLAYS-
Engineering/Consultants 0.00 50,000.00 0.0%
Land Acquisition/Development 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.0%

69/81

Page 1



6:30 PM Port of The Dalles-PDF

03/09/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-DETAIL
Cash Basis July 2019 through February 2020
Jul™9-F... Budget % of ...
PDF- Facility Improvements 0.00 10,000.00 0.0%
Partnership Projects 0.00 500,000.00 0.0%
Total CAPITAL OUTLAYS- 0.00 2,560,000.00 0.0%
Total Expense 80,217.14 2,798,520.00 2.9%
Net Ordinary Income -16,268.26 2,376,936.00 -0.7%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
transfer from other funds
General Fund 0.00 500,000.00 0.0%
Total transfer from other funds 0.00 500,000.00 0.0%
Total Other Income 0.00 500,000.00 0.0%
Other Expense
Special Payments
CGCC Community College 200,000.00 1,500,000.00 13.3%
Total Special Payments 200,000.00 1,600,000.00 13.3%
Other Debt Service 152,676.15 175,000.00 87.2%
General Operating Contingency 0.00 50,000.00 0.0%
Total Other Expense 352,676.15 1,725,000.00 20.4%
Net Other Income -352,676.15 -1,225,000.00 28.8%
Net Income 1,151,936.00 -32.0%

70/81

-368,944.41

Page 2



6:20 PM Port of The Dalles-MARINA

03/09/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual-SUMMARY
Cash Basis July 2019 through February 2020
Jul"19 - Feb ... Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Begining Fund Balance
Interest From Earnings

Total Income
Gross Profit
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

0.00 52,776.00 0.0%
698.57 1,056.00 66.2%
698.57 53,832.00 1.3%
698.57 53,832.00 1.3%
698.57 53,832.00 1.3%
698.57 53,832.00 1.3%

71/81

Page 1



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Meeting Date: March 18, 2020
Subject: J-4.) Approve & Adopt Resolution No. 20-001 Supplemental
Budget

» Resolution No. 20-001 Supplemental Budget FY 2019/2020-Port Development
Fund

Staff Recommendation: ~ Approve & Adopt Resolution No. 20-001 Supplemental
Budget FY 2019/2020 Port Development Fund as presented

’ PORTOF THE DALLES

72/81



@) PORT oF THE DALLES

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL )
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020, MAKING )
APPROPRIATIONS AND AUTHORIZING ) RESOLUTION NO. 20-001
EXPENDITURES FROM AND WITHIN THE PORT )
OF THE DALLES PORT DEVELOPMENT FUND )
ADOPTED BUDGET )

WHEREAS, the Port of The Dalles Port Development Fund has realized an additional $100,000 in UGB
Partnership Donations, with proposed allocations of $100,000 to additional contracted services in the Material
and Services, for UGB Contracted Services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PORT OF THE DALLES COMMISSION AS FOLLOWS:
Section 1. Adopting the Supplemental Budget. The Port Commission hereby adopt the Supplemental Budget

for FY 19/20, increasing revenues and making appropriations as follows:

Summary of Supplemental Budget-Line Item Detail

Fund Resource Amount Requirement Amount
Port Development Fund |Donations $100,000 (Material & Services-Contracted Services §100,000
Total New Resources| $100,000 Total New Requirements| $100,000
New Total Material & Services Requirements| $237,000

New Total All Port Development Fund Resources ISS,WS,&SG INe,fw Total All Port Development Fund Expenditures I $5,775,456

Section 2. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective upon adoption by the Port Commission and shall
remain in effect until receipt and acceptance of the FY 19/20 audit report.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE PORT COMMISSION THIS 18TH DAY OF MARCH, 2020

Voting Yes, Commissioners:
Voting No, Commissioners:
Absent, Commissioners:

Abstaining, Commissioners:

PORT OF THE DALLES:
SIGNED: ATTEST:
Greg Weast, President Robert Wallace, Secretary
Board of Commissioners Board of Commissioners

Resolution No. 20-001
Page1of 1
73/81



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Meeting Date: March 18, 2020

Subject: J-5.) Approve & Adopt Resolution No. 20-002 Budget Transfers

» Resolution No. 20-002 Authorizing Budget Transfers FY 2019/2020-Port
Development Fund

Staff Recommendation: ~ Approve & Adopt Resolution No. 20-002 Authorizing
Budget Transfers FY 2019/2020 Port Development Fund as

presented

d PORTOF |11

74/81



@) PORT oF THE DALLES

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A TRANSFER

OF A BUDGETED AMOUNT BETWEEN
CATEGORIES OF THE PORT OF THE DALLES
ADOPTED BUDGET, MAKING APPROPRIATIONS
AND AUTHORIZING EXPENDITURES FOR

THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2020

RESOLUTION NO. 20-002

e e e

WHEREAS, during the budget year certain funds may experience expenditures above approved category limits;
and

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law recognizes these events and allows for transferring of funds between approved
category limits within and between funds; and

WHEREAS, $50,000 is requested from Contingency in the Port Development Fund to Contracted Services in the
Port Development Fund for UGB Contracted Services; and

WHEREAS, $50,000 is requested from Partnership Projects in the Port Development Fund to Special Payments in
the Port Development Fund for the contribution of maintaining the Riverfront Trail.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PORT OF THE DALLES COMMISSION AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Authorizing Budget Transfers. The Port Commission hereby authorizes the following transfers of funds
between budgeted categories and funds:

RESOURCES
FUND OR DEPT. BUDGETED NEEDED REALLOCATED
PORT DEVELOPMENT FUND
from Contingency $50,000 $50,000 -$50,000
to Contracted Service $50,000 $100,000 +$50,000
from Partnership Projects $500,000 $450,000 -$50,000
to Special Payments $1,500,000 $1,550,000 +%$50,000

Section 2. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective upon adoption by the Port Commission and
shall remain in effect until receipt and acceptance of the FY 19/20 audit report.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE PORT COMMISSION THIS 18TH DAY OF MARCH, 2020

Voting Yes, Commissioners:
Voting No, Commissioners:
Absent, Commissioners:

Abstaining, Commissioners:

PORT OF THE DALLES:
SIGNED: ATTEST:
Greg Weast, President Robert Wallace, Secretary
Board of Commissioners Board of Commissioners

Resolution No. 20-002

Page 1 of 1
75/81



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM

Meeting Date: March 18, 2020

Subject: K-1) COT, Washington DC Community Outreach Program
Recap

Background:

Executive Director Klaas & President Weast were members of the Community Outreach
Team that visited Washington DC the second week of March with their Community
Outreach Program to request assistance and support on projects and issues affecting
The Dalles area.

@) PORTOF THE DALIES

76/81



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM

Meeting Date: March 18, 2020
Subject: K-2) The Dalles Buildable Lands Inventory Update
Background:

In Executive Director Klaas’s absence, Executive Assistant Toepke & Commissioner
Courtney attended both the Economic Opportunities Advisory Committee Meeting &
the City Council’s Work Session, at the City of The Dalles on Monday, March 9t

& PORTOF 111E DAL

77/81



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM

Meeting Date: March 18, 2020

Subject: L-1.) STAFF REPORT

TD COT Outreach Trip Washington D.C.
» Executive Director Andrea Klaas authored/edited/printed the program book
» Executive Assistant Jennifer Toepke reconfirmed appointments/reservations
» TD COT met for their monthly meeting - the main subject was final preparations
for the trip departure

Association of Governmental Risk Pools Governance Conference 2020
» ED Klaas attended the conference in Orlando, Florida the first week of March

Columbia River Gorge Commission Meeting
» EA Toepke was scheduled to attend the March 10, 2020 meeting in ED Klaas's
absence, however the meeting was cancelled and noted that the next scheduled

meeting will be via online technology

Economic Opportunities Analysis Advisory Committee Meeting
» EA Toepke & Commissioner Courtney attended in ED Klaas’s absence

City of The Dalles, City Council Work Session: Gorge Commission NSA Management
Plan 2020 Update and City UGB/UAB Expansion Efforts
» EA Toepke & Com Courtney attended in ED Klaas’s absence

American Queen Steamboat Company
» EA Toepke was scheduled to attend the Economic Impact & Community Rela-
tions Event, however the meeting was cancelled

Urban Renewal Agency-Statewide Expert, Elaine Howard
» ED Klaas attended Elaine Howard's presentation on “Under Levy”

d PORTOF [ DAL

78/81



Jordan/Chelsa Landscaping did a thorough Spring Cleaning of the Port grounds
Based on land sales nearby, the Port has changed the asking price of the remaining
property on Klindt Drive to $550,000 for the 1+ acre parcel next to the greenhouse. EA

Toepke to do a market research into property prices for future reference

The Port received around 10 inquiries in the last month from companies either interest-
ed in buying property, or leasing

EA Toepke continues to work with NWC Parks & Recreation to finish Phase Two of
Klindt Cove Park

Harbormaster Mark Roth gave EA Toepke a tour of The Dalles Marina & Launch Ramp

d PORTOF 111

79/81



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM

Meeting Date: March 18, 2020

Subject: L-2) COMMITTTEE REPORTS

» Chamber of Commerce: Commissioner Griffith

» Dufur: Commissioner Wallace

» Wasco County EDC: Commissioner Courtney
March Meeting Cancelled

» Urban Renewal: Commissioner Coburn
March Meeting Cancelled

» Community Outreach Team: Commissioner Weast & Executive Director Klaas

"'FDCDF21-C)F HE DAL ES

80/81



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM

Meeting Date: March 18, 2020

Subject: 0) COMMISSION CALL

» Commissioner Weast

» Commissioner Courtney

» Commissioner Coburn

» Commissioner Wallace

» Commissioner Griffith

& PORTOF 111k DA

81/81



